Please call office at 651-560-2053 or email susan.cerwinske wabashaswed@gmail.com if

you have any questions on attending physically or by phone

We have call-in capabilities for up to 10 people. ]

1.
HI.
.

Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation
District Regular Board Meeting

November 16, 2023
8:15 am
County Conference
Room
625 Jefferson Ave.
CALL MEETING TO ORDER
PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE
AGENDA
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker

CONSENT AGENDA -Board Action

Items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Board and may be
enacted through one motion. Any item on the Consent Agenda may be removed by any
of the Board members for separate consideration.

A.

B.

Mark Fjelstad AgBMP Loan Application in the amount of $61,000.00. Grinder/Mixer
for improved mixing and feed out. Reducing feed waste spread on open fields.
Eugene Betcher Voucher for Contract# 2022WAGZ-WC-12 in the amount of
$2,000.00 for 2" year Practice 340 cover crops.

{Funding source: 2022 WAGZ Watershed Based)

Patrick Judge Voucher for Contract# 2022WAGZ-WC-10 in the amount of $1,280.00
for 2™ year Practice 340 cover crops.

{Funding source:2022 WAGZ Watershed Based)

Jeremiah Leonhardt Voucher for Contract# 21-Capacity-8 in the amount of $4,000.00
for 2" year Practice 340 cover crops.

(Funding sources: FY21 Capacity $900.00, FY22 Capacity $3,100.00)

Allan Marking Voucher for Contract# 21-Capacity-7 in the amount of $1,848.00 for
2™ year Practice 340 cover crops.

(Funding sources: FY21 Capacity $933.72, FY22 Capacity $914.28)

Oak Leaf Farms LLC Voucher for Contract# 23-SHCS-1 in the amount of $2,460.00 for
1% year Practice 340 cover crops.

(Funding source: FY23 Soil Heath Cost Share)

Kurt Schnell Voucher for Contract# 22-CS-3 in the amount of $3,388.00 for 1st and
only year of Practice 340 cover crops.

(Funding source: FY22 State Cost Share)



H. Chad Schumacher Voucher for Contract# 2022WAGZ-WC-11 in the amount of
$4,000.00 for 2™ year Practice 340 cover crops.
(Funding Source: 2022 WAGZ Watershed Based)

I. Linda and Steven Funk Voucher far Contract# 2023WAGZ-WC-05 in the amount of
$1,195.00 for Practice 351 Well Decommissioning.
(Funding source: 2023 WAGZ Watershed Based)

J.  Steve Evers Voucher for Contract# 23CWF-WIC-1 in the amount of $13,495.78 for
Practice 410 Grade Stabilization Structure.
(Funding source: 2023 West Indian Creek Watershed Restoration and Protection)

*Note: Whitewater Drinking Water Protection Grant Contracts that had payments due for
cover crops this month had vouchers completed and sent to Sheila Harmes to pay out of
Whitewater JPB. Reiter Living Trust, Silver Spirit Farms LLC and Kent Crary

vi. SECRETARY’S REPORT
A. October 26, 2023 Meeting Minutes — Board Action

Vil. TREASURER'S REPORT — Board Action
A. October District Financial Statements

viil. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS
A. Monthly Bills in the amount of $64,617.35 Board Action
Note: After 11-24 PR is ran, VSP will be paid online $74.14
Auditor/Treasurer will be paid by check $8,373.19. Please sign check# 11950 today.

)4 DISTRICT REPORTS

Chair Report — Lynn Zabel

County Commissioner — Bob Walkes

District Manager Report — Terri Peters

NRCS Report —John Benjamin — (in the packet)

District Technician Report- Matt Kempinger — (in the packet)

Conservation Planning and Outreach Technician Report—Jenna Rasmusson — (In the
packet)

Natural Resources Technician Report— Katelyn Abts — (In the packet)

G
H. Bookkeeper/Administrative Assistant Report -Sue Cerwinske — (in the packet)
l
J.

mTmo O w>

BWSR Report —
Other agencies —

X. OLD BUSINESS
A. Conservation Project — Lynn (open to any Supervisor forideas)



Xl NEW BUSINESS
A. TSA7 PRAP Report - Final Workload Analysis by Houston Engineering Inc.-
Discussion/Questions
See email Terri this was out previously to the board.
B. Draft of Wabasha SWCD Financial Statements Audit — Board Action
See email Terri this was sent out previously to the board.
Send any questions you may have in advance of the meeting.
C. Approve Eversman Brothers Farms Amendmenti# 1 te Contract 22-CWF-WIC-2 to
change the expiration date to 12/31/2025 and Install date to 11/30/2024 — Board
Action
{Funding source: 2023 West Indian Creek Watershed Restoration and Protection)
D. Approve Eversman Brothers Farms Amendment# 1 to Contract 22-CWF-WIC-3 to
change the expiration date to 12/31/2025 and install date to 11/30/2024 - Board
Action
(Funding source: 2023 West Indian Creek Watershed Restoration and Protection)
EPA response to petition — Discussion/Updates
Soil Health Grant/RCPP — Update/Discussion
U.S. Forestry Grant update/LFT update
Approve Signature Authority for Terri Peters to sign the DNR grant for $100,000.00,
when it comes in — Board Action
DNR FEMA grant update
Approve Signature Authority for Terri Peters to sign the MAWQCP grant when it
comes in. — Board Action
K. Approve Mike Haase Contract# 22-CS-7 in the amount of $450.00 for Practice 314
Brush Management — Board Action
L. Approve Margaret Deming Amendment# 2 to Contract# 2022WAGZ-WC-05 to
change install date to 11/30/2024, change Amount Authorized to $16,752.49 and to
change Estimated Project Cost to $36,021.00- Board Action
M. Approve Margaret Deming Voucher for Contract# 2022WAGZ-WC-05 in the amount
of $14,128.49 for Practice 410 Grade Stabilization Structure — Board Action
(Funding Source: 2022 WAGZ Watershed Based)

I o mm

L
- by

N. Upcoming Events:
i. Schedule Employee Evaluations — Personnel Committee
ii. MASWCD Annual Convention December 11 — 13t 2023

XiI. Board Reports
Whitewater JPB — Lynn

Zumbro 1W1P - Dag

WinLaC 1W1P —Lynn

SE SWCD Technical Support JPB - Dag
County Board Meeting — Sharleen

moo®wre



Xill. Motion to recess Regular Board Meeting and go into Closed Session — Board Action

Xiv. Closed Session — Paolicy changes in Employee Handbook
A. Discuss Personnel Policy Edits before Final Approval

XV. Motion to reopen the Regular Board Meeting — Board Action

XVI. Approval of Employee Handbook-Board Action

XVil Adjourn — Board Action



' DEPARTMENT OF| Minnesota Department of Agriculture
m AGRICULTURE 625 Robert St. N., St. Paul, MN 55155-6120

wv.rw_mda_slate.mn.usédg bmgkr}a: 15

Agricultural Best Management Practices Loan Program  651-201-6618 Fax: 651-201-6109 email; AGBMP. Loans@state.mn.us

AgBMP LOAN APPLICATION County: Select from Drop down
[Required for all applications) & Sl g {optional)
Borrower Information: ”St : b byg KD mpany:
v
Strest Address; 35 ézﬂch 564" St
cie 2 vwnko Bl see N 2 55551 Telephone. S 87~ 7S3250:¢
. . If using PLS, wnlte in T/R/S and mark viere the project or prackice m on the Section Map.
Project Information: Ona Farm:D Non-Farm:El Or fil in 3 Latilude and Longitude of 3 point onithe property near the project or practice,
{Pl2ase get us withi a few acres of where the prorect or C%crfc% resides if vou can. £
A f L]
Brief description of what will be pumhased or constructed an how it helps water quality; PLS e q E % % E % % %
Township # ¥ sl /W"}:‘:, %EE%D%DE
oo KoL Beid =¥ BoHPEREE
S Secti :
Eligibility — Does this project eliminate Groundwater Pollution? b 0D — L | |
: S : SR Latitude; Longitude: !
Is this applicaticn for a city, town, or other municipality? OR
i icati ility wi | i it? -
Is this applicaticn for a facility with an Industrial Waste Permit? Pin of Parcs) #

LOCAL GOVERNMENT APPROVAL {If Pin or Parcel # is used no puntuation marks, county code, or spaces allowed.
Approved Loan Amount [§ ©1.000

Estimated Total Project Cost (all sources) | $ (9[ pO0, e

Animal Units (Feecict imar: or manure handling equipment for Beginning: 750 Ending: 750
Jfacilities > 1000 AL that are nat in the Mississippi watershed are me[lgm‘e] i

Primary Livestock EDairy |:[Beef E;L‘Swine DOther:

Primary : : Conservalion Tillage 470 otal Acres 500
lowps: S€lection 1 Selection 2 Acres AFTER Project: Fammed: s
Approval Expiration and Cther Restrictions Approval expires 01/31/2024
Drgally sioned by TERE PETERS (AF abe)
Project Achroved by _ T@J_P_EE Rl (Afflliate? El’m’m’"' Date, s
Praject Complebion Certified by (OPTIONAL): __Date

(LGU"'s please email this filleble PDF form to the borrowers chosern lender.)
(Most lender contact e-mails address can be found on the AgBMP mapping tool; click LENDER CONTACTS LIST to find your lender email)
LENDER INFORMATION & LOAN TERMS
Check if Lacal Reirn!ving Funds are used:

AgBMP Loan Request | § Funds wifl not be disbursed if checked.

{Optional) Additionat Reguest # $ Initiats: Date:

Number of payments per year:

Total Number of Payments:
Interest rate (if other 3%): % [ e —— - :
Lender Organization Name | Foresight Bank =
Lender Address -
Lender Signature: Date:

Attach copies of the invoices provided by the borrower that support the request for disbursernent.
Please Email fillable PDF and Alfachments to: AgBMP.Loans@state.mn.us

07/03/2018 <



FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Name: Eugene Betcher
Address: 27711 Coul ty 16 Blvd
City, State, Zp: Goodhue, MN 55027
ContractNo.:  2022WAGZ-WC-12 " Total Amount Authorized: _ . 56,000.(_}0
(from contract)
Practice Quantity Unit Unit Rate Total
340 Cover Crops - 50 acres $40.00 $2,000.00

PAYMENT REQUEST: $2,000.00

| certify that this is an accurate and true summation of the above project.

Q&gm\ Em _ (=23

Date

PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

A. Type of request (partial or final):

B. Payment amount requested: ,000.00

C. Total Amount Authorized: $6,000.00

D. Total previous partial payments:

E. Amount available (C- D) $4,000.00

Amount Approved for This Voucher: $2,000.00
{cannot exceed Total Amount Autharized)

Technical Certification Administrative Certification
| certify that an inspection has been performead and as-built | certify that | have reviewed this voucher and all supporting information and
received and that the items identified under the Practice that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the quantities and rates are
Information section of this form have been completed and are in accurate and are in accordance with terms of the contract identified,

accordance with the requested practice standards and
specificatjons.

- deor G e

Technical Assistance Provider Administrative Sign-off

[~ 12~ 2% [-5-2005

Date Date




FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Organlzation: Contract Number: S o ol Amendment | | Canceled ]
non-state funds?
fBoard Meeting Date(s): IBoard Meeting Date(s):
2022WAGZ-WC- O ves B "
Wabasha SWCD 12 NO

¥if contract amended, attach amendment farm(s) to this contract.

Applicant
{Land Occupier Name [Address fcity/state Zip code
Eugene Betcher 27711 County 16 Blvd Goodhue, MN 55027

* |f a group contract, this must be filed and signed by the group spokesperson as designated in the group agraement and the group agreement attached to this form.

Conservation Practice Location

Township Name: Township Mo: Range No.: Section No. 1/4,1/a

Chestey no It 3 pE, VE

Contract information
| (we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practice(s) listed on

the second page of this contract. Itis understood that:
1. The land occupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practice(s) applied under this program to

ensure that the conservation objectives are met and the effective life, a
minimum of 1 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practice(s) listed are

described in the Operation and Maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider.

2. Should the land occupier fail to maintain the practice(s) during its effective life, the land occupier is liable to the organization for
the amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance received to complete the practice(s) unless the failure was caused by
reasons beyond the land occupier’s control, or if conservation practices are applied at the land accupier’'s expense that provide

eq uivalent protection of the soil and water resources.
3. It title to this Iand Is transterred to another party betore expiration of the atorementioned ettective lite, it shall be the

respansibility of the landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other
parties to the contract of the transfer.
4. Practice(s) must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the: )

||340 Cover Crops

5. Increases in the practice(s) units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a

condition to increase the payments.
6.  This contract, when approved by the organization board, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual agreement.

If practice(s) covered by this contract have not been completed by 11/1/2022. 11/1/2023, 11/1/2024, this contract will be
automatically terminated on that date.
7.  Reimbursement requests must be supported by a completed voucher.

Applicant Signatures

The land occupier's signature indicates agreement to:

1. Grantthe organization's representative(s) access to the parcel(s) where the conservation practice(s) will be located.

2. Obtain any permits required in conjunction with the completion of the practice(s) prior to starting work on the practice(s).

3. Be responsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practice(s) applied under this program in accordance with an
Operation and Maintenance Plan prepared by the technical assistance provider.

4.  Not accept any other state or federal funds for the practice(s) named in this agreement.

C"h:‘\,,'
-3 Eugome Bk ho




Date Landowner, if different from applicant

H-30-34 Rca\(h\ “f\)c&-\-’; -3 ,e’:}”

iaddress, afdifferent ﬁUﬂappIIMI ormation:

A0 TH <« lvd
o Mw 55057

Conservation Practice

The primary practice for which cost-share is requested is 340 Cover Crops

Practice standard(s] or eligible component

340 cover crops

Engineered Practice:

[ YES NO

Units

[E:aiugical Practice:

FYEs [INO

50 acres

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate

| have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice is to be installed
and find it is needed and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonable.

Technical Assistance Provider

e |G

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance

The organization board or council has authorized the following for financial assistance, total not to exceed a rate of: $40/acre/year

Date fautherized S1gnatur9}?

Total Amount Authorized

P19 | fox 7D A

$6,000.00

oth. 5:,?9:/»,«;/:.«:3 fﬁy A

ci”l‘—f’ v (&

/5 lotiin




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Name: Patrick Judge
Address: 58653 Hwy 42
City, State, Zip: Kello_gg, MN 55945
Contract No.: ZOZZWAGZ-WC-ID Total Amount Authorized: 53,84(_1.00
(from contract)
Practice Quantity Unit Unit Rate Total
340 Cover Crops - Single Species 32.000 acres $40.00 $1,280.00
PAYMENT REQUEST: $1,280.00
| certify that this is an accurate and true summation of the above project, which was completed on: j o~ 3 o - 2 i 3
'ﬂ CQ«,/ 1)1~ 23
Payee Signature < Date

PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION
A. Type of request (partial or final):

B. Payment amount requested:
C. Total Amount Authorized:

D. Total previous partial payments: __ | 51,285,'60'
E. Amount available (C-D) - $2,560.00
Amount Approved for This Voucher: $1,280.00

{cannot exceed Total Amount Authorized)

Technical Certification Administrative Certification

| certify that an inspection has been performed and that the items | certify that | have reviewed this voucher and all supporting infarmation and
identified under the Practice Information section of this form have been  that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the quantities and rates are
completed and are in accordance with the requested practice standards  accurate and are in accordance with terms of the contract identified.

and specifications.

) e G oo

#Technical Assistance Provider Administrative Sign-off

/(- (3 -5 [ 11220273

Dite Date



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CCNTRA(';:T
General Information |

Organization: Cantract Number: Offier Stile o Amendment (] Canceled &
non-state funds?
Board Maeting Datefs): Board Meeting Datefs):
2022WAGZ-WC- L] ves
Wabasha SWCD 31 @ nO |
*If contract amended, attach amendment formis) 1o this eortract
Applicant
Land Decupier Name {Addross City/State Zip code
Patrick Judge 58653 Hwy 42 Kellogg, MN 55945

* I & group contract, this must Be filed and signes by the proeup spokesperton as designated in the group agreement and the #70Up agreement attached to this farm

Conservation Practice Location

[Township Nama: Towmnship No: Range No.: Section No. 1/4,1/4

Highland 109 11 24 SE, NW

Contract information
I (wej}, the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practice(s) listed on
the second page of this contract. It is understood that;
1. Theland occupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practice(s) applied under this program to
ensure that the conservation objectives are met and the effective life, a
minimum of 1 years, is achieved, The specific operation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practice(s) listed zre
described in the Operation and Maintenarnce plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider,
2. Should the land occupier fail to maintain the practice(s) during its effective life, the land occupier is liable to theiorganization for
the amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance received to complete the practice(s) unless the failure \n:.ras caused by
reasons beyond the land occupier’s control, or if conservation practices are applied at the land occupier’s expense that provide

equivalent protection of the soil and water resources.
3. ITtitie to this land is transterred to another party berore expiration or the arorementioned effective hite, It shai be the

responsibility of the landowner who signed this contract tc advise the new owner that this contract is in force and toinotify other

parties to the contract of the transfer. -

4. Practice(s) must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:
l NRCS 34C cover crop

5. Increasesin the practice(s) units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a
condition to increase the payments,

6. This contract, when approved by the organization board, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual agreement.
If practice(s) covered by this contract have not been completed by 11/1/2022, 11/1/2023, 11/1/2024, this contract will be
automatically terminated on that date. :
7. Reimbursement requests must be supporied by a completed voucher.

Applicant Signatures

The land occupier's signature indicates agreement to: |
1. Grant the organization's representative(s) access to the parcei(s) where the consarvation practice(s) will be Iocat%d.

2. Obtain any permits required in conjunction with the campletion of the practice(s) prior to starting work on the practice(s).

3. Beresponsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practice(s) applied under this program in acco:rdance with an
Operation and Maintenance Plan prepared by the technical assistance provider.

4. Notaccept any other state or federal funds for the practice{s) named in this agreement,

Dute Lasd Qocupier




Date Landawner, i# dn{ihtnl Erom applicant

9-%-22 JFrmea %ag B

Address, f differont from applicant information

$7607 PR Plaiaes MN  §59%%6 ¢

Conservation Practice

The primary practice for which cost-share is requested is 340 cover crops

Practice standard(s) or eligibl inent Units

e ) B campener Engincerad Practice: Oves @ nNO "
340 cover Crops IEA:olngir.aI Practice: YEs [InO 32 acres

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate

| have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice is to be instalted
and find it is needed and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonable,

Date Technical Assistante Provider

e(rfe Syt

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance .
The organization board or council has authorized the fellowing for financial assistance, total not to exceed a rate of: $40/acre

Date Authonized Signature Frotl Amdunt Authorized

!f}/ 7/ AL {i/x { /L(\ \%2 fW $3,840.00

o QPP 1947 beend r%’t"-*- N5 ¢ Loy —




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Name: Jeremiah Leonhardt
Address: 60035 Hwy 42
City, State, Zip: Kellogg, MIN 55945
Contract No.: 21-Capacity-8 Total Amount Authorized: $8,900.00
(from contract)
Practice Quantity Unit Unit Rate Total
340 cover crops 100.000 acres $40.00 $4,000.00
PAYMENT REQUEST: $4,000.00
| certify that this is an accurai?rue summation of the above project, which was completed on: 10/24/2023
/%2@/% V./S?-r/é?‘?__ //, (; i 2 3
ayee Signature / Date

PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION
A. Type of request (partial or final):
B. Payment amount requested:
C. Total Amount Authorized:
D. Total previous partial payments:
E. Amount available (C- D)

Amount Approved for This Voucher:
{cannot exceed Total Amount Authorized)

Technical Certification
| certify that an inspection has been performed and that the items
identified under the Practice Information section of this form have been

completed and are in accordance with the requested practice standards
and specifications.

(DA

_$8,900.00
$900.00
$8,000.00

LI A B T, 2 e SO T

LR

$4,000.00

Administrative Certification

1 certify that | have reviewed this voucher and all supporting information and
that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the quantities and rates are
accurate and are in accordance with terms of the contract identified.

" Ty e

Techhical Assistance Provider

[l-/3 - 2D

Administrative Sign-off

/7~ /3-'9\01’}

Date

Date



Contract Amendment Form

Organization: Contract Number: Amendment Number: lAmendment Type
1 Date [1
Amount
Wabasha SWCD 21-Capacity-8 |Board Meeting Date: Land Occupier []
Practice O
Other Ll

Amendment requests that are received outside the executed State grant agreement date, outside the contract practice install date, or grant
program policies BWSR staff must be consulted and a grant agreement amendment may be required.

State Grant Agreement Expiration Date: 11/30/2024 Original Contract Install Date: 11/1/22, 11/1/23, 11/1, 14

Amended Contract Install Date (If applicable):

Original Total Amount Authorized: $2,700.00 Amended Total Amount Authorized: $8,900.00

Original Estimated Project Cost: $2,700.00 Amended Estimated Project Cost: $8,900.00

The Parties whose names are signed below hereby agree that the above-referenced Conservation Practice Assistance Contract is amended as
follows:

The total amount authorized is increased from $2,700 to $8,800 due to an increase of 70 acres of practice (340-cover crops) installed
(30 acres to 100 acres). The payment rate is also increased from $30/acre to $40/acre to match updated policy.

The original contract, as numbered, shall remain in full force and effect, except for those changes made necessary by the amendment.

This Amendment is to take affect on the date of the [ast signature hereta,

Land Dccupier

Date

lohy a3

Daze

4

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
| have viewed the site where the above listed are to be installed and find that they are needed, and that the amended estimated
guantities, costs, or completion date described above are practical and reasonable.

Technical Assistance Provider

DEAN THOMAS (AﬁlllatE) Digitally signed by DEAN THOMAS (Affiliate)

Date: 2023.10.10 08:26:49 -05'00’

Date

Organizational Approval

o Awtherized signature

20 | ors I (oo boot st

*Attach this form to the Conservation Practice Assistance Contract



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Organization: Contract Number: Otherstate:or Amendment D Canceled D
non-state funds?
[ vES {Board Meeting Date(s): [Board Meeting Date[s):
Wabasha SWCD 21-Capacity-8 NO
*If contract amended, attach amendment formis) to this contract.
Applicant
Land Occupier Name Address City/State Zip code
Jeremiah Leonhardt 60035 Hwy 42 Kellogg, MN 55945

* If 2 group contract, this must be filed and signed by the group spokesperson a5 designated in the group agreement and the group agreement attached to this form.

Conservation Practice Location

Township Name: Township No: Range No.: Section No. 1/4,1/4

Watopa 109 10 7 SE, SW

Contract Information

I (we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practice(s) listed on
the second page of this contract. Itis understood that:

1. The land occupier is respansible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practice(s) applied under this program to

ensure that the conservation objectives are met and the effective life, a
minimum of N/A years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practice(s) listed are

described in the Operation and Maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider.

2. Should the land occupier fail to maintain the practice(s) during its effective life, the land occupier is liable to the organization for
the amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance received to complete the practice(s) unless the failure was caused by
reasons beyond the land occupier’s contrel, or if conservation practices are applied at the land occupier’s expense that provide

equivalent protection of the soil and water resources.
3. Irtutle to this land Is transferred to another party betore expiration of the atarementioned etfective lite, it shall be the

responsibility of the landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other
parties to the contract of the transfer.
4.  Practice(s) must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:

||=i\HRCS 340 Cover Crops

5. Increases in the practice(s) units or cost must be appraved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a
condition to increase the payments.

6.  This contract, when approved by the organization board, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual agreement.
If practice(s) covered by this contract have not been completed by 11/1/22, 11/1/23, 11/1/24, this contract will be automatically
terminated on that date.

7. Reimbursement requests must be supported by a completed voucher.

Applicant Signatures

The land occupier's signature indicates agreement to:

1. Grant the organization's representative(s) access to the parcel(s) where the conservation practice(s) will be located.

2. Obtain any permits required in conjunction with the completion of the practice(s) prior to starting work on the practice(s).

3. Beresponsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practice(s) applied under this program in accordance with an
Operation and Maintenance Plan prepared by the technical assistance provider.

4. Notaccept any other state or federal funds for the practice(s) named in this agreement.

Date Land Ccoupier




Date Landowner, if different from applicant

Do 5 A o
“faddress, (f diff fi T

e
fram apg "v matian;

Conservation Practice
The primary practice for which cost-share is requested is 340 Cover Crops

Practice standard(s) or eligible compenent |Engineered _— Civies K6 Units
340 Cover Crops |F.cological Practice: ves [Ono 30 acres
Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
I have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice is ta be installed
and find it is needed and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonable.
Crate Technical Assistance Provider ’
9-722 5d i Vi ..
Iy
> o/
Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The organization board or council has authorized the following for financial assistance, total not to exceed a rate of: $30/acre
Date Autharized Signaturs Total Ameunt Autharized
$2,700.00
S-26-2422 %"Vh %j '
/ 7 i
£ 4
Amount Program Name Fiscal Year

%otDDOCD 2&2 { fdeﬁ.]‘fly ;ZQZ ) Zoz | + S

1030
£ Q00 .00 A02] (4 PAc:‘vLy R 2o /
; = - ;292.2— Cﬂpﬂdl,’#‘-f &ei# 2oz

19/30/23 &R~



FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION
Name: Allan Marking
Address: 19336 590th St
City, State, Zip: Kellogg, MN 55945

Contract No.: 21-Capacity-7 Total Amount Authorized: $4,236.00
{from contract)
Practice Quantity Unit Unit Rate Total
340 Cover Crops 46.200 acres $40.00 $1,848.00
PAYMENT REQUEST: $1,848.00

I certify that this is an accurate and true summation of the above praject, which was completed on:

Lller, WV s Siss

Jo=F0= 183 &

Jl-7—2033

Payee Signature o

PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION
A. Type of request (partial or final):
B. Payment amount requested:
C. Total Amount Authorized:
D. Total previous partial payments:
E. Amount available (C - D)

Amount Approved for This Voucher:
(cannot exceed Total Amount Authorized)

Technical Certification

| certify that an inspection has been performed and that the items
identified under the Practice information section of this form have been
completed and are in accordance with the requested practice standards
and specificafi

Date

- Partial
~ $1,848.00
$4,236.00

A T AT AT

$1,848.00

Administrative Certification

I certify that | have reviewed this voucher and all supporting information and
that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the quantities and rates are
accurate and are in accordance with terms of the contract identified.

i e Bsachse.

Technical Assistance Provider

S rB-.23

Administrative Sign-off

l -3 3653

Date

Date



Contract Amendment Form

Organization: Contract Number: Amendment Number: Amendment Type
2 Date O]
Amount
Wabasha SWCD 21-Capacity-7 |oard Meeting Date: Land Occupier [ ]
Practice L]
9/28/2023 o ]

Amendment requests that are received outside the executed State grant agreement date, outside the contract practice install date, or grant
pragram policies BWSR staff must be consulted and a grant agreement amendment may be required.

State Grant Agreement Expiration Date: 11/30/2024 Original Contract Install Date: 11/1/22,11/1/23,11/1, 14

Amended Contract Install Date (If applicable):

Original Total Amount Authorized: $3,260.00 Amended Total Amount Authorized: $4,236.00

Original Estimated Project Cost: $3,260.00 Amended Estimated Project Cost: $4,236.00

The Parties whose names are signed below hereby agree that the above-referenced Conservation Practice Assistance Contract is amended as
follows:

The total amount authroized is increased from $3,260 to $4,236 due to an increase of 12.2 acres of practice (340-cover crops)
installed (34 acres to 46.2 acres). The payment rate remains at $40/acre.

The original contract, as numbered, shall remain in full force and effect, except for those changes made necessary by the amendment.

This Amendment is to take affect on the date of the |ast signature hereto.

Date Land Occupier

7-27-200% | oy Jeh s

Date Landewner, if different from applicant

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
I have viewed the site where the above listed are to be installed and find that they are needed, and that the amended estimated
guantities, costs, or completion date described above are practical and reasonable.

[Technical Assistance Provider

) J.-', ,"ﬂ ; __..
Yo RN { A 2
(/X ]JA0AY Sl se

ya
— ra e

Date

Organizational Approval

Autherized Signature

Date

729207 | Appr Fondl

*Attach this form to the Conservation Pgl:tice Assistance Contract




Contract Amendment Form

Organization: lcontract Number: Amendment Number; Amendment Type
_‘L Date L]
Amount
Wabasha SWCD 21-Capacity-7 |Board Meeting Date: Land Occupier [_]
Practice a
8/24/2023
/2 Other ]
Amendment requests that are received outside the executed State grant agreement date, outside the contract practice install date, or grant
program policies BWSR staff must be consulted and a grant agreement amendment may be required.
State Grant Agreement Expiration Date: 11/30/2024 Original Contract Install Date: 11/1/22,11/1/23, 11/1f 24

Amended Contract Install Date {If applicable):

Original Total Amount Authorized: $1,620.00 Amended Total Amount Authorized: $3,260.00

Original Estimated Project Cost: $1,620.00 Amended Estimated Project Cost: $3,260.00

The Parties whose names are signed below hereby agree that the above-referenced Conservation Practice Assistance Contract is amended as
follows:

The total amount authroized is increased from $1,620 to $3,260 due to an increase of 16 acres of practice (340-cover crops) installed
(18 acres to 34 acres). The payment rate is also increased from $30/acre to $40/acre to match updated policy.

The original contract, as numbered, shall remain in full force and effect, except for those changes made necessary by the amendment.

This Amendment is to take affect on the date of the last signature hereto.

Date Land Ccoupier
V723002 | A, Wb
g e,
Data Landowner, if differant from applicant

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
I have viewed the site where the above listed are to be installed and find that they are needed, and that the amended estimated
quantities, costs, or completion date described above are practical and reasonable.

qechnl'cal Assistance Provider

DEAN THOMAS (Affiliate) Digitally signed by DEAN THOMAS (Affiliate)

Date: 2023.08.17 07:30:41 -05'00'

Dats

Organizational Approval

Date Authorized Signature

F2Y-2.2 9@”&\ /;/”;_,,.,/Qf,/

*Attach this form to the Conservation Practice Assistance Contract




FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Organization: Contract Number: Othey state or Amendment 1] Canceled ]
non-state funds?
[ ves Board Meeting Date(s): |Board Meeting Date(s):
Wabasha SWCD 21-Capacity-7 NO
*If contract amended, attach amendment form(s) to this contract.
Applicant
Land Cccupier Name Address City/State Zip code
Allan Marking 19336 590th 5t Kellogg, MN 55945

= Ifa group contract, this must be filed and signed by the group spokespersen as designated in the group agreement and the group agreement attached 4o this form

Conservation Practice Location

Township Name: Township No: Range No.: Section Mo. 1/a,1/4

Watopa ' 109 10 18 SE, SE

Contract Information

I (we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practice(s) listed on
the second page of this contract. Itis understood that:

1. The land occupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practice(s) applied under this program to

ensure that the conservation objectives are met and the effective life, a
minimum of N/A years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practice(s) listed are

described in the Operation and Maintenance plan prepared for this cantract by the technical assistance provider.

2. Should the land occupier fail to maintain the practice(s) during its effective life, the land occupier is liable to the organization for
the amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance received to complete the practice(s) unless the failure was caused by
reasons beyond the land occupier’s control, or if conservation practices are applied at the land occupier’s expense that provide

equwalent protection of the soil and water resources.
3. Irtitie to this land is transterred to another party before expiration ot the atorementioned etrective lite, It shall be the

responsibility of the landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other
parties to the contract of the transfer.
4.  Practice(s) must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:

"ﬁ?CS 340 Cover Erops

5. Increases in the practice(s) units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a
condition to increase the payments.

6. This cantract, when approved by the organization board, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual agreement.
If practice(s) covered by this contract have not been completed by 11/1/22, 11/1/23, 11/1/24 this contract will be automatically
terminated on that date.

7. Reimbursement requests must be supported by a completed voucher.

Applicant Signatures

The land occupier's signature indicates agreement to:

1. Grant the organization's representative(s) access to the parcel(s) where the conservation practice(s) will be located.

2. Obtain any permits required in conjunction with the completion of the practice(s) prior to starting work on the practice(s).

3. Beresponsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practice(s) applied under this program in accordance with an
Operation and Maintenance Plan prepared by the technical assistance provider,

4.  Not accept any other state or federal funds for the practice{s) named in this agreement.

Date Land Occupler




Hg

Date

Y- 1y.- 22

Lan downe( StereriTeTTeeLeant
'(l-ﬁ""

Address, if diffzrent from applicant information:

Conservation Practice

The primary practice for which cost-share is requested is 340 Cover Crops
Practice standard(s) or eligible component Unit
) Iigineered Practice: [RY=S NO "
340 Cover Crops IEmlogitalprmm: VES [INO 18 acres

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
I have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice is to be installed
and find it is needed and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonable.

Data

Techrical Assistance Provider

q-7-22 Hors

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The organization board or council has authorized the following for financial assistance, total not to exceed a rate of: 530 "5%‘6_&

q
fl'{;z\‘}?bo? -

Date

Autherized Signature

Total Amount Autharized )‘Sé }3

A2 %ﬂn/x %&K/

$1,620.00

Amount Program Name Fiscal Year
& 1080.00 202 [ Capac.ts 202 /
4 SYD.co 2022 Capocit 222

Hdge 1113712
57_5-04_-_35;45.—3:‘3— $2,202.28



FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Name: Oak Leaf Farms LLC

Address: 37210CoRd15 -

City, State, Zip: Lake'Cifgy, MN 55041 )

Contract No.: 23-5HCS—1 Total Amount Authorized: - §7,380.00

o o {from contract) ' .
Practice Quantity Unit Unit Rate Total
340 Cover Crops 6L aces 54000 $2,460.00
PAYMENT REQUEST: $2,460.00

| certify that this is an accurate and true summation of the above project.
oK beit derims L) S torprr AL 22
Payee Signature # Date
PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

A, Type of request (partial or final): _P_ar'ti_a_f

B. Payment amount requested: 460.00

C. Total Amount Authorized: ) ' $7,3§{'}'_.{_]O_

E. Amount available (C - D)  $7,380.00

Amount Approved for This Voucher:

{cannot exceed Total Amount Authorized)

Technical Certification
| certify that an inspection has been performed and as-built
received and that the items identified under the Practice

Infor

mation section of this farm have been completed and are in

accordance with the requested practice standards and

specificat)

S

$2,460.00

Administrative Certification

| certify that | have reviewed this voucher and all supporting information and
that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the quantities and rates are
accurate and are in accordance with terms of the cantract identified.

JF A/

ﬁ echhical Assistance Provider

Administrative Sign-off

[1-13 20273

Date

[(-/3- 23

Date



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Organization: Contract Number: n:::t::af:lenzrs? Amendment D Canceled D
[:| YES |Board Meeting Date(s): JBoard Meeting Date(s):
Wabasha SWCD 23-SHCS-1 NO

*If contract amended, attach amandment form(s) to this contract.

Applicant
ILand Qccupier Name Address City/State Zip code
Oak Leaf Farms LLC 37210 Co Rd 15 Lake City, MN 55041

* If a group contract, this must be filed and signed by the group spokesperson as designated inthe group agreemznt and the group agreemant attached ta this form.

Conservation Practice Location

Township Name: Township No: Range No.: Section No. 1/4,1/4

Mount Pleasant 111 13 18 SE1/4

Contract Information

| (we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practice(s) listed on
the second page of this contract. It is understood that:

1. The land occupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria

applied under this program to ensure that the conservation objective of the practice is met and the effective life, a
minimum of 1 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practice listed are

described in the operation and maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider.

2. Should the land occupier fail to maintain the practice during its effective life, the land occupier is liable to the State of Minnesota
for the amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance received to install and establish the practice unless the failure was
caused by reasons beyond the land occupier’s control, or if conservation practices are applied at the land occupier's expense that

provide equivalent protection of the soil and water resources.
3. Iftitle to this land is transferred to another party before expiration of the aforementioned life, it shall be the respensibility of the

_landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other parties to the contract of
the transfer.
4. Practice(s) must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:
340 Cover Crops

5. Increases in the practice units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a
condition to increase the cost-share payments.

6.  This contract, when approved by the organization board or council, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual
agreement, except where installations of practices covered by this contract have not been installed by 11/1/23, 11/1/24, 11/1/25, this
contract will be automatically terminated on that date.

7. Reimbursement requests must be supported by a completed voucher.

Applicant Signatures

The land occupier's signature indicates agreement to:

1. Grantthe organization's representative(s) access to the parcel where the conservation practice will be located,

2. Obtain all permits required in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction of
the practice.

3. Beresponsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practices applied under this program in accordance with an
operation and maintenance plan prepared by the technical assistance provider.

4. Not accept any other state or federal funds for this practice.




Date Land Occupigr

%%3 Jt Leds Yacms LLc

Date Landowner, if different from applicant

5@/ ~ }7/{«&;'7.@4‘

3730

V1 /40’1%%‘/ Lertes
43

4
Address, if different from applicant infermaticn:

77 fp /s

5§50/

Conservation Practice

The primary practice for which cost-share is requested is

340 Cover Crops

Eligible Component Standard & Name

340 Cover Crops

IEcoIogical Practice:

Total Project Cost Estimate
Engineered Practice: YES NO
L] [ $3.280.00
YES [ ]nO $7,386.00_

YA ‘i/zé

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate

| have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice is to be installed
and find it is needed and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonable.

V270007

/? -c'«/zﬁ//’l./m_...

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance

The organization board or council has authorized the following for financial assistance, total not to exceed a rate of: 540/ac

Amount Program Name Fiscal Year
L —54.220-60— Soil Health Cost Share 2023
r $2,460.00 Capacity 2023

Data

Authorized Signature

Total Amount Authorized

1/19/26%

Jows flotear (i bmt cendebn)

~$7:386:00

S

5?,380-00 === 1]

s $"‘I, 116 .0

da q/'}.ﬁ/?’g

282



Al

FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Name: Kurt Schnell _
s il 65131CountyRoad e |
i e Lakthv,MN e A 5 5041 i
Contract No.. ~28-CS-3 Total Amount Authorized: ~ $3,388.00
Practice Quantity Unit Unit Rate Total
340Cover Crops o e— A7 ik $40.00 33,388.00

PAYMENT REQUEST: $3,388.00

| certify that this%nymation of the above project.
7

P#{ Siénature Date

PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION
A. Type of request (partial or final):
B. Payment amount requested:
C. Total Amount Authorized:
D. Total previous partial payments:

E. Amount available (C- D) $3,388.00
Amount Approved for This Voucher: $3,388.00
{cannot exceed Total Amount Authorized)
Technical Certification Administrative Certification
| certify that an inspection has been performed and as-built | certify that | have reviewed this voucher and all supporting information and
received and that the items identified under the Practice that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the quantities and rates are
Information sectian of this form have been completed and are in accurate and are in accordance with terms of the contract identified.

accordance with the requested practice standards and

“Technical Assistance Provider Administrative Sign-off

[ 73 )3 J1-13-2053

Date Date



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Organization: Contract Number: n:ﬁ;::{li:;? Amendment B Canceled D
21- (5 -2 I:] YES Board Meeting Date(s): {Board Meeting Date(s):
Wabasha SWCD 25-cs-3 ii6
*If contract amanded, attach amendment form(s) to this contract.
Applicant
JLand Occupier Name Address City/state Zip code
65131 County Road 68 .
Kurt Schnell ¥ Lake City, MN 55041

" Ifa group cantract, this must be filed and signad by the group spokespersen as designated in the group agreement and the zroup agreement attached to this form,

Conservation Practice Location

[Township Name: Township Mo: Range No.: Section No. 1/4,1/4

Chester . 110 14 - 14, 15 15 E1/2 SW1/4 14:51/2 Swi/a

Contract Information

[ (we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practice(s) listed on
the second page of this contract. It is understood that:

1. Theland occupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria

applied under this program to ensure that the conservation objective of the practice is met and the effective life, a
minimum of 1 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practice listed are

described in the operation and maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider.

2. Should the land occupier fail to maintain the practice during its effective life, the land occupier is liable to the State of Minnesota
for the amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance received to install and establish the practice unless the failure was
caused by reasons beyond the land occupier’s control, or if conservation practices are applied at the land occupier’s expense that

provide equivalent protection of the soil and water resources.
3. Iftitle to this land is transferred to another party before expiration of the aforementioned life, it shall be the responsibility of the

landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other parties to the contract of
the transfer.

4. Practice(s) must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:
340 Cover Crops

5. Increases in the practice units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a
condition to increase the cost-share payments. _

6.  This contract, when approved by the organization board or council, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual
agreement, except where installations of practices covered by this contract have not been installed by 11/1/2023, this contract will be
automatically terminated on that date.

7. Reimbursement requests must be supported by a completed voucher.

Applicant Signatures

The land occupier's signature indicates agreement to:

1. Grant the organization's representative(s) access to the parcel where the conservation practice will be located.

2. Obtain all permits required in canjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction of
the practice.

3. Beresponsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practices applied under this program in accordance with an
operation and maintenance plan prepared by the technical assistance provider.

4. Not accept any other state or federal funds for this practice.




rDa1e Land Ccoupier
/2-30-23
bate Lan:ilgfﬂnel, if differsnt from applicant

lAddress, if different from applicant information;

Conservation Practice

The primary practice for which cost-share is requested is 340 Cover Crops
Eligible Cornponent Standard & Name Total Project Cost Estimate
Engineered Practice: D YES E NO
340 Cover chpS |Ecclogir.al Practice: E] YES D NO 53'388'00

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate

| have the
and find it

appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice is to be installed
is needed and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonable.

Date

Technical Assistance Provider

DEA N THOMAS (Aﬂ:l I Iate) Digitally signed by DEAN THOMAS (Affiliate)

Date: 2023.10.17 14:37:28 -05'00"

Amount

Authorized for Financial Assistance

The organization board or council has authorized the following for financial assistance, total not to exceed a rate of:  $40/acre

Amount Program Name

Fiscal Year

$3,388.00 2022 State Cost Share

2022

Date

[Autharized Signature Tatal Amount Authorized

(O] 2o/ 2082 %‘W (pre buord V")““"‘:‘") $3,388.00
e




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Name: Chad Schumacher

Address: 27790 590th St Milville

City, State, Zip:  Milville, MN 55957

Contract No.: 2022WAGZ-WC-11 Total Amount Authorized: $12,000.00

(from contract)
Practice Quantity Unit Unit Rate Total
340 Cover Crops - Sing_le Species 100.000 acres $40.00 $4,000.00
PAYMENT REQUEST: $4,000.00

| certify that this is an accurate and true summation of the above project, which was completed on: 5 W '2..'3

Payee Signature

PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION
A. Type of request (partial or final):
B. Payment amount requested:
C. Total Amount Authorized:
D. Total previous partial payments:
E. Amount available (C - D)

Amount Approved for This Voucher:
(cannot exceed Total Amount Authorized)

Technical Certification

| certify that an inspection has been performed and that the items
identified under the Practice Information section of this form have been
completed and are in accordance with the requested practice standards
and specifications.

Do TP

Date

- ,’666_65
$4,000.00
$8,000.00

T R T R

$4,000.00

Administrative Certification

| certify that | have reviewed this voucher and all supporting infarmation and
that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the quantities and rates are
accurate and are in accordance with terms of the contract identified.

Yy (e

Fectfnical Assistance Provider

=15 = g%

Administrative Sign-off

([ (~-]2-20273

Date

Date



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

QOrganization: Contract Number; Other state or Amendment D Canceled B
non-state funds?
|Board Meeting Date(s): |Board Meeting Date(s):
2022WAGZ-WC- O ves
Wabasha SWCD 1i NO
*If contract amended, attach amendment form{s) to this contract.
Applicant
Land Qccupier Name Address City/State Zip code
Chad Schumacher 27790 590th St Milville, MN 55957
* If 2 group contract, this must be filed and signed by the group spokesperson as designated in the group agreemant and the group agreement attachad to this ferm.
Conservation Practice Location
Township Name: Township No: Range No.: Section No. 1/4,1/4
Oakwood 109 12 12 SE, SW

Contract Information

I (we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practice(s) listed on
the second page of this contract. It is understood that:

1. The land occupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practice(s) applied under this program to

ensure that the conservation objectives are met and the effective life, a
minimum of 1 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practice(s) listed are

described in the Operation and Maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider.

2. Should the land occupier fail to maintain the practice(s) during its effective life, the land occupier is liable to the organization for
the amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance received to complete the practice(s) unless the failure was caused by
reasons beyond the land occupier’s control, or if conservation practices are applied at the land occupier’s expense that provide

equwalent protection of the soil and water resources.
3. Irttle to this 1and Is transterred to another party berore expiration of the arorementioned errective lire, it shall be the

responsibility of the landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other
parties to the contract of the transfer.
4. Practice(s) must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:

|NRCS 340 cover crop

5. Increases in the practice(s) units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a
condition to increase the payments.
6. This contract, when approved by the organization beard, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual agreement.

If practice(s) covered by this contract have not been completed by 11/1/2022, 11/1/2023, 11/1/2024, this contract will be
automatically terminated on that date.
7. Reimbursement requests must be supparted by a completed voucher.

Applicant Signatures

The land occupier's signature indicates agreement to:

1. Grant the organization's representative(s) access to the parcel(s) where the conservation practice{s) will be located.

2. Obtain any permits required in conjunction with the completion of the practice(s) prior to starting work on the practice(s).

3. Beresponsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practice(s) applied under this program in accordance with an
Operation and Maintenance Plan prepared by the technical assistance provider.

4. Not accept any other state or federal funds for the practice(s) named in this agreement.

T3 C(QJ;




Date Landownrer, if different from apphcant

Address, if different fram applicant infarmation:

Conservation Practice

The primary practice for which cost-share is requested is 340 cover crops

Practice standard{s} or aligible component

340 cover crops

Engineered Practice:

] YES

[l NO

Ecological Practice:

4] Yes

O no

Units

100 acres

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate

| have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice is to be installed
and find it is needed and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonable.

Cate Technical Assistance Provider
72tze | G S
T

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance

The organization board or council has authorized the following for financial assistance, total not to exceed a rate of: $40/acre

Authorized Slgnatye

Tatal Ameunt Authorized

$12,000.00

/2] fpe2>

0d W%MM




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Name: Linda Funk and Steven Funk

Address: 58056 County Road 86

City, State, Zip: Plainview, MN ) 55964 _

Contract No.:  2023WAGZ-WC-03 Total Amount Authorized: $1,195.00

(5] 5 Kt (from contract)
Practice Quantity Unit Unit Rate Total
Well Sealing 2390 dollars 50% $1,195.00
PAYMENT REQUEST: | $1,195.00

| ce:if\zthat this is an accurate and t%‘m/n;fée above project.
Payee Signature Date
PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

A. Type of request (partial or final): Final

B. Payment amount requested: $1,195.00
" C. Total Amount Authorized: $1,195.00

D. Total previous partial payments:

E. Amount available (C- D) * §1,195.00 '

Amount Approved for This Voucher: | $_1I,19_5.|_3'CI R .
{cannot exceed Total Amount Authorized) '

Technical Certification Administrative Certification
| certify that an inspection has been performad and as-built | certify that | have reviewed this voucher and all supporting information and
received and that the items identified under the Practice that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the quantities and rates are
Information section of this form have been completed and are in accurate and are in accordance with terms of the contract identified.

accordance with the requested practice standards and
specifications.

ﬁﬁ Assistance Provider Administrative Sign-off
I~ 1%~ pérak

/1~ 2~2.013

Date Date
Worlke tomyuleo L'@, erhbon Wil

Teelamian, Dotyprmt abts ~ oL wor-le 43
ﬂ*ﬂ"ulﬂ-—a-g‘



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Qrganization: Contract Mumber: ng:::r:ﬂ::? Amendment E Canceled D
{Board Meeting Date(s): Board Meeting Date(s):

2023WAGZ-WC- [ ves

Wabasha SWCD a—g [7]No

*If contract amended, attach amendment form(s] to this contract.

Applicant

Land Occupier Name Address City/State {Z3p code

Linda Funk and Steven Funk 58056 County Road 86 Plainview, MN 55964

* If & group contract, this must be fled and signed by the group spok as de i in the group ag and the group agreement attached to this ferm.

Conservation Practice Location

Township Name: Township No: Range No.: Section No. 1/3,1/4

Highland 109N 11w 20 SW1/aSE1/4

Contract Information

! (we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practice(s) listed on
the second page of this contract. It is understood that:

1. The land occupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria

applied under this program to ensure that the conservation objective of the practice is met and the effective life, a
minimum of 20 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practice listed are

described in the operation and maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider.

2. Should the land occupier fail to maintain the practice during its effective life, the land occupier is liable to the State of Minnesota
for the amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance received to install and establish the practice unless the failure was
caused by reasons beyond the land occupier’s control, or if conservation practices are applied at the land occupier’s expense that

provide equivalent protection of the soil and water resources.
3. Iftitle to this land is transferred to another party before expiration of the aforementioned life, it shall be the responsibility of the

landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other parties to the contract of
the transfer.

4.  Practice(s) must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:
[[351 Well Decomissioning

5. Increases in the practice units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a
condition to increase the cost-share payments.

6.  This contract, when approved by the organization board or council, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual
agreement, except where installations of practices covered by this contract have not been installed by , this cantract will be
automatically terminated on that date: 11/30/2023

7. Reimbursement requests must he supported by a completed voucher.

Applicant Signatures
The land occupier's signature indicates agreement to:

1. Grant the organization's representative(s) access to the parcel where the conservation practice will be located.

2. Obtain all permits required in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction of
the practice.

3. Be responsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practices applied under this program in accordance with an
operation and maintenance plan prepared by the technical assistance provider.

4. Not accept any other state or federal funds for this practice.



'.Da'ta Land Qﬂcupu

uzs A £ /Lm %m,

am_

Conservation Practice

The primary practice for which cost-share is requested is 351 Well Decommisioning
Eligible Component Standard & Name

I : otal Project Cost Estimate
Engineered Practice: yes [Ino

351 Well Decommisioning Ceologicl Practice: CIves [Ino $2,390.00

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate

| have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice is to be installed
and find it is needed and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonable.

Date echnical Assistance Previder

0} - } q - '2 3 [oﬂ estimate provided by licensed well conlractor, sea attached, W”/

&

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The organization board or council has authorized the following for financial assistance, total not to exceed a rate of:  50% up to $2,000

Amount Program Name Fiscal Year
$1,195.00 \Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro 2023
Date herized Signature [Tatal Amount Authorized
5? w19 2 J (\ﬁ,(/@ /g@fi’é/% (W/)A%U f«ﬁm) $1,195.00




DC Well Drilling
21705 Ravenna Trail

Welch Mn, MN 55089 US ;1:?"*»- \
(651) 437-5040 o= F
info@dcwelldrilling.com L= ﬁ'--.—n"i?
http:fidewelidrilling. com = Ay
AL S TINAT 2591

Linda & Steve Funk AT 09/12/2023

58056 County Rd 86 I JRATION DATE 12/12/2023

Plainview, MN 55964

Wabasha Sealing Permit 1 30.00 30.00
Bags Of Neat Cement Grout 35 33.00 1,155.00
Yards 3/8 Pea Rock 1 60.00 60.00
Labor to Pump Neat Cement Grout 1 1,050.00 1,050.00
Paperwork and Filing Fees 1 95.00 985.00

Subtotal: 2,390.00

. $2,390.00



DC Well Drilling

21705 Ravenna Trail
Welch Mn, MN 55089 US
(651) 437-5040
info@dewelldrilling.com
http:/idewelldrilling.com

>_‘5,

: ,_4,.“...5_.»
RERTEN

pi i

BILLTO

Linda & Steve Funk
58056 County Rd 86
Plainview, MN 55964

Wabasha Sealing Permit

Bags Of Neat Cement Grout

Yards 3/8 Pea Rock

Labor te Pump Neat Cement Grout
Paperwork and Filing Fees

TERMS: ALL ACCOUNTS ARE DUE UPON COMPLETION OR MORTEAGE
CLOSE. 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED PER MONTH ON ALL ACCOUNTS HNOT
PAID [N FULL WITHIN 30 DAYS UNLESS SPECIFIC ARRANGEMENTS HAVE
BEEN MADE. PERSOMS OR COMPANIES FURNISHING LABOR FOR THE
IMPROVEMENTS OF REAL PROPERTY MAY ENFORCE A LIEN UPON THE
IMPROVED LAMD IF THEY ARE NOT PAID FOR THEIR CONTRIBUTION.
EVEN IF SUCH PARTIES HAVE NO DIRECT CONTRACTUAL RELATIONSHIP
WITH THE OWNER.

BALANCE DUE

INVOICE
DATE
TERMS
DUE DATE

Net 30
11/24/2023

30.00

1,254.00

60.00

1,050.00

95.00

Subtotal: 2,489.00

$2,489.00

STEVE OR LIN FUNK

58056 COUNTY RD 86
PLAINVIEW, MN 55964

Pay To THE
ORrDpER OF

/0/31 /43033

\C‘; well D/’J‘/)}ﬂq

Dare

Two 7hovsand Foor Nuntred c*rthv An€

PEQPLES STATE BANK
SO7-534-3137
www.peoplesstatebank.com

o

For

Dovrars

15870

75-1561/919

|8 2,939,

Security learares
inclyged.
Dectails on back.

i

5’(.. L [ %‘/ﬂ/k

Pace 1of 1



SO ] e SonmA SR hesorp SRR [ 401851
County Nama Minnesota Uniqua Weil No.
T Minnesota Statules, chapter 1031 §r Wesariao No.
Tewnehin Mame Township Ne, {Range No.[Section No, |Fraction {sm. — Ig.} | Date Seated Date Wall or Boring Constructed
Highland | 109 11 | 20 Bws«SH« SEs 10/18/23 N/a
GPS LOCATION ~ decimal degrees {io four decimal places) 220 220
iy p—_— n
Latinde_44 » 222% Longituge_—52.1584 gl | et Eiy :
AQUIFER(S) 0 STATIC WATER LEVEL
M ical Street Address or Fire Number and Cily of Well or Boring Location Single Aquiter Muliaquiler -
56056 Co D 86 Plainview WELL/EGRING B vewur ose vewsue_10/19/23 _ (yem
e i 8 water-Suppiy Wall [7] Env. wel
f‘hwumwlncﬁmgwetfarbodng mmgﬁwelgmﬁng [ Temp. B (] Other. 154 noOE 0 San ik
N fines, foads and buldngs. b NG TVRES)
W steel [OPastc [JTie [ othe:
! kﬂ WELLHEAD COMPLETION
T Outside: [] Pitless AdepterfUnit ] At Grade insice: [] Basement Ottset
% Mza & Wall Pit {7) Burieg {7 wetl House
Wl Pit
[7] other, -
5 [ Buried
RN o (NN S e, A
Furleﬂwranr barings, provids additional location o_i'C CASING[S)
information, a site sketch, and geology on a saparate page. Clameter 0 . Depth 1 Selinoversize hale?  Annular space Initiafly grouted?
FROPERTY DWNER'S NAMECOMPANY NAME In. from, w0 & L8 lves @no Clves [Ono 88 unknown
Steve/Linda Funk
-Pmmnymmmmmﬁdﬂhnnwmwﬂmhnammm In. from 1o ", I es CIne [Jves [:]NU 1 Unknown
in. from 1o, ft. Oves  [Cine Oves [Ne [ Uninown

SCREENAPEN HOLE

I 41 220

WELL OWNER'S NAMEOMPANY NAME nfom___ i M. Open Hole trom Io .
; OBSTRUCTIONS
Wil ownar's mafing addresa if diffarent than properly owner’s address Indicated abova (] RodsDrop Pipe 7] Check Valve(s) ] Detis [Jrt  §# No Obstruction

Type of Obstructions (Describa)

Obstructions removed? [JYes [ Mo Descrbe

PUMP

HARDNESS OR
GEOLOGICAL MATERIAL COLOR commation | FROM | TO 1 Not Present [ Prasent, Removed Prior to Sealing [ other.
I not known, indicale estimated farmmati log from nearty well or boring. Tps
Drift 0 | 47 [WETH0D USED TO SEAL ANNULAR SPACE BETweEn 2 CASINGE, DR CASING AND BORE HOLE
e B No Annular Space Exists [ Anawlar Space Grouled with Tremie Pigo [7] Casing Perioration/Remaval
lamne 41 220 Casing Diametar
Infrom___ ft ] Pericrated "] Removed
EERSIE in. from ft {7 Pertorated [ Removed
Typa of Perforator.

VARIANCE

Vias o varlance granted from tha MDH for this well? [ Yes i No T

GROUTING MATERLALLS)

Grouting Materiay__¥eat Cement om0 o 220 i 98 s
from_ lo, fr. yards, bags
from, o tt. yards, hags

OTHER WELLS AND BORINGS

Oiher unsealed and unused well or boring on proparty? [ Yes ﬁm How meny?

LICENSED OR REGISTERED CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION

REMARKS, SOURCE OF DAYA, DIFFICULTIES IN SEALING This wall or boring was sealed in accordance with Minnasota Fulas, Chapler 4726, The information conteined in this repart

Is true 1o the best of my imowledge.

DC WELL DRILIING 3920

it Business Name Lizense or Ragistration No.

' W 3876 10/24/23
Repmsantative Signaturs Cartified Rep. No. Datz
¢ WO
BEPORTANT-FILE WITH PROFERTY | | 4 01 851 RYAN OITO/REN KNOLL
PAPERS-YELL OWNER COFY L - Name of Person Sealing Wedl or Borng
HE-D1424-17 ~ D# 53159

18R




Well Sealing Permit Application License #_3920

Wabasha County Public Health Uniqued
-ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES- SEP 2 § 2074 Series# Z0/T 5/
411 Hiawatha DrE ® Wabasha, MN 55981
651-565-5200 + Fax: 651-565-2637

PIat/ParceI#:pdé'm/gLag tegal: T: JOFT R:_/l 520 SW %sg4) %5E %

Contractor's Name: DC WELL DRILLING Phone: 651-437~5040
Address: 21705 Ravenna Trail City/State/Zip: Welch MN 55089
Owner’s Name: 5759& e Z—f 1 0\& /:Ull k Phone:
Address: ‘5_3 O,"b"é CQD- ,@a{ 8“6 Cliy/S tateiZip:%M V1 €us /H)U 5 -3 ?54
Location of the Well: 5—5 05-6 49 /g ‘_( g’é
Sealing Geology: Office Use Only
Thickness i Formation:

From: To:

0 /49 2t Dete Agproved

s d " F
& 220 /;me Receiptt: 2DS3 Amount 30™

Comments:

Nearest Source of Contamination:

Type: Feet: Direction:

Well l_nformation:

WellDepth:  *© 295 | CasingDepth: /7 | Dlameterof weli: 5~

Type of Well: O Dug Well {§4 Drilled Well U Driven Well

Type of Casing: (3 Plastic Casing L&Steel Casing: O Tin Casing

Perforation Required: QYes®&No Static Water Level:  207)

Well Obstructed: OYes fSNo If Yes, Obstruction Removed: OYes ONo -

Outer casing-Nominal Diameter: e Inner casing-nominal diameter: 2~
Outer casing depth: _ Inner casing depth: 27

Are there any other well{s} on the property? if yes, how many?

Btves O No 4 A Use For home

Grouting: U Bentonite 8 Neat Cement O Concrete Grout O Native Materlal

Notice and Signerture: | declare that the above information is correct and all materials, design of equipment, construction and
workmanship will be supplied in accordance with the Standards adopted by Wabasha County. The permit and these specifications
will be at the work site during its progress. If any modification is proposed, approval of Environmental Health sHall be obtained prior
to sealing. |shall notify Environmental Health one working day preceding the day inspection is desired for sealing and will provide
the permit number and directions to the work site. All copies of the Minnesota Department of Health Water Well Sealing Record
will be submitted to Public Health Authority within 30 days of completion of sealing the well, . ¢

x

Signature of Licensed Contractor:, ' /’7 %’ ) Date: ?_‘2 :2 "23

>>Note: Permits are valid for one year from the date of approval. Permits may be renewed for an
additional year by sending in a request and $75.00 prior to the permit’s expiration. a




PERCENT BASED - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM
PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION
Hame, T s, CODOUCUNGE  HIGWEWIGY
e P 624th St AR i - U

City, State, Zip:  Theilman

Authorized: » _§13 999.62 %Approved:  90% (state) 90% (state & non-state)
Brsevstiac N/ O TR S i St i
Iltem Quantity Unit Unit Price

Mobilizatiepﬁ 5900 00

55 460 00

.................. .

56 75

Install

i T

50Ib Bags Royal Barley

'5{) lb"_Bag FureGrazer VAlfalfa

| Seeds Early Payment Credit 5,!’8/23
dBLNI#dGrass Mlx ==

ﬁ"mcthy- s bag s e
Zabel Seeds Early Payment Credit 10{11/2023 D $2.57
If Supphed) - ' 10 © $715.00
s NSTR—— Err s T
conges e T i $20'00" idiriispen 5100 OCI
PROJECT COST: szu 940.18
PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION
A. Type of request (partial or final): Final
B. Total cost of practice to date: $20,940.18
C. Eligible amount (total cost x % approved): 5$13,999.62 (state) S18,846.16 (state & non-state)
D. Total other state payment amount: $S0.00
E. Total non-state payment amount: S5,350.38
F. Total previous partial payments: S0.00
G. Pre-Construction Cover payment amount: 50.00 Pre-Con.Cover Ac, Rate/Ac.
H. Maximum payment amount 513,495.78
Amount Approved for This Voucher: | $13,495.78

{cannot exceed Total Amount Authorized)

| certify that this is an accurate and true summation of the actual costs and quantities of material, labor, and equipment used an the above project. In cases
where the receipts included items not used on the project, | have corrected them accordingly.

e Ples. -4 ~23

Payee Signature Date

| certify that an inspection has been performed and as-built received I certify that | have reviewed this voucher and all supporting information, including
and that the items identified under the Cost Information section of invoices and paid receipts, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the
this form have been completed and are in accordance with the quantities and billed cost or disbursements are accurate and are in accordance with

requested practice standards and specifications.

Technical Assistance Provider NRCS-CPA 1245 (Practice Approval and Payment Worksheet)
can be utilized as the certification of practice completion. An attached completed and
signed NRCS-CPA-1245 and as-built can be used as the technical certification on the

terms of the contract identified.

Sl B

"Voucher and Enﬂﬁm’lkﬁ%‘;‘\/\/

Technical Aséistance Prg¥ider

- [4-2 083

Administrative Sign-off

/1~) 2027,

Date

Date



PERCENT BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Organtzation: Contract Number: n::;:ra::a:nzrs? Amendment [ Canceled [
VES {8oard Meeting Date(s): {Board Meeting Datels):
Wabasha SWCD 23CWF-WIC-1
i No
“i contract Jed, attach amend formi{s} to this contract.
Applicant
Land Cecupler Name Address Clty/State Zip Code
Steve Evers 24343 624th St Theilman 55845

= If a group contract, this must be filed and signed by the group spokesperson as des gnated In the group apreement and the group agreement attached to this farm

Conservation Practice Location

Township Name: Township No: Range No.: Section No. /414

Glasgow 110N i1w 32 Swi/4

Contract Information

I {we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the foliowing practice(s] listed on the
second page of this contract. Itis understood that:

1. Theland occupier is responsible for full establishment, operatian, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria
applied under this program to ensure that the conservation objective of the practice is met and the effective life, a

minimum of 15 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practice listed are described
in the operation and maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider.

2. Should the land accupier fail to maintain the practice during its effective life, the land occupier is liable to the State of Minnesota for
the amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance received to install and establish the practice unless the failure was caused by
reasons beyond the land occupier’s control, or if conservation practices are applied at the land occupier's expense that provide equivalent
protection of the soil and water resources.

3. [ title to this land is transferred to another party before expiration of the afarementioned life, it shall be the responsibility of the
landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other parties to the contract of the
transfer.

4.  Practice{s) must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:

ﬁUS.DA-NRCS Field Office Technichal Guide - 410 Grade Stabilization Structure

5. Increases in the practice units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a condition
to increase the cost-share payments.

6. This contract, when approved by the organization board or council, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual
agreement, except where installations of practices covered by this contract have not been installed by 11 30-20232, this contract will be
automatically terminated on that date.

7. ltems of cost for which reimbursement is clafmed are to be supported by invoices/receipts for payments and will be verified by the
organization board as practical and reasonable. The invoices must include the name of the vendor; materials, labor or equipment used; the
component unit costs and the dates the work was performed. The organization board has the authaority to make adjustments to the costs
submitted for reimbursement. Pre-Construction Cover is exampt from having the required invoices/recsipts.

Applicant Signatures

The land occupier's signature indicates agreement to:

1. Grant the organization's representative{s} access to the parcel where the conservation practice will be located.

2. Obtain all permits required in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction of the
practice.

3. Beresponsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practices applied under this program in accordance with an
eperation and maintenance plan prepared by the technical assistance provider. ’




4. Not accept cost-share funds, from state sources in excess of

30.% , or state and non-state sources that when combined are in excess

of 90.% of the total cost to establish the conservation practice. Pre-construction Cover is exempt from the percent reimbursement rate
limitations when utilizing the fiat rate payment option.

5. To provide copies of all forms and contracts pertinent to any other state or non-state programs that are contributing funds toward

this project.

Date

Lf-22 25

Land Occupler

{Date

Landewner, If different from applicant

Address, if different from spplicant informatlon

Conservation Practice

The primary practice for which cost-share is requested is:

410 - Grade Stabilization Structure

Zlipible Component Standards & Names

410 - Grade Stabilization Structure, 460 - Land Clearing, 342 -
Critical Area Planting

Engineered Practice.

YES DO nNO

(Tatal Project Cost Estimate

Eeological Practiee

O ves

J NO

$21,500.00

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate

I have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice is to be instalied and find it is

needed and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonable.

D3t

A B-2073

Technica’ Assistance Provider

WKW

NALS

i prejest with app

¥ £gned and doo

1245 {Practice Apps

% and Payment Werksh

Jean b= utdized as the
attached completed, and signed NACS CPA 1245 and the ashuilt can be used a5 the Techn cal Certification on
the "Vourher and Certifization™

plans lable upon reguest NRCS-CPA
ificat'on of practice letion An

Pre-Construction Cover
Is llowed when temporary cover is necessary for the future instaliation of structural conservation practices. A flat rate payment of up to
$150 per acre, not to exceed 10 acres, is allowed as part of a state cost-share contract for the installatian of structural practice(s).

Amount / Acre [NTE $150/acre)

Number of Acres {NTE 10 Acres]

Total Amount

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The arganization board or council has authorized the following for financial assistance, total not to exceed 90.0% of the total cost to

establish the conservation practice plus the pre-construction cover total amount if utiiizing the fiat rate payment option.

Amount

Program Name

Fiscal Year

$13,999.62

2023 West Indian Creek Watershed Restoration and Protection

2023

$-277-¢7

Authorized Signatuce

o il

Fetal Armount Authorized

$13,999.62




Please call office at 651-560-2053 or email susan.ces
you have any questions on attending phys:cally or by phone

We have call-in capabilities for up to 16 people. Pl

il
.

v.

V.

Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation
District Regular Board Meeting
October 26, 2023
8:15am
County Conference
Room
625 lefferson Ave.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Meeting caliled to order at 8:15 am by Lynn Zabel, Chair

Supervisors Present: Lynn Zabel, Chair, Sharleen Kiennert, Treasurer, Dag Knudsen,
Secretary, and Seth Tentis, member

Staff Present: Terri Peters, District Manager

Others Present: Bob Walkes, County Commissioner, Dave Copeland, BWSR and Frank
Klennert, citizen

On the Phone: Sue Cerwinske, Bookkeeper/Administrative Assistant

PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA

Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Tentis to approve The Agendo as presented
with updates.

Affirmative: Klennert, Knudsen, Tentis, Zabel

Opposed: None

Motion Carried

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker

CONSENT AGENDA -Board Action

Items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Board and may be
enacted through one motion. Any item on the Consent Agenda may be removed by any
of the Board members for separate consideration.

A. Hyde Park Holsteins AgBMP Loan Application in the amount of $45,000.00 for a John

Deere Skid Loader It will be used to clean alleys to keep manure from running off the
site.

B. Reiter Living Trust (Bill Reiter) Contract# 20-WWDWP-5 in the amount of $1,835.00

for Practice 340 Cover Crops.
(Funding Source Whitewater Drinking Water Protection Grant)

C. Llarry Gates Contract# 23-SHCS-2 in the amount of $6,300.00 for Practice 340 Cover

Crops.
(Funding sources 2023 Scil Health Cost Share $4,200.00 and 2023 Capacity
$2,100.00)



Silver Spirit Farm LLC (Craig Reiter) Contract# 20-WWDWP-6 in the amount of
$1,000.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops
(Funding Source Whitewater Drinking Waer Protection Grant)
Ben Klein Contract# 20-WWDWP-7 in the amount of $4,480.00 for Practice 340 cover
Craps.
(Funding Source Whitewater Drinking Water Protection Grant)
Oak Leaf Farms LLC (Scott Meyer) Contract# 23-SHCS-1 in the amount of $7,380.00
for Practice 340 cover Crops.
(Funding Source 2023 Soil Health Cost Share $4,920.00 and 2023 Capacity $2,460.00)
. Jeffrey Heitmann Contract# 23WAGZ-WC-06 in the amount of $835.00 for Practice
351 Well Decommissioning.
(Funding Source Water Alliance for the Greater Zumbro)
Rachel Walkes Contract# 20-WWDWP-8 in the amount of $5,364.00 for Practice 340
Cover Crops.
(Funding Source Whitewater Drinking Water Protection Grant)
Tom Gerken Contract# 23-Capacity-1 in the amount of $4,000.00 for Practice 340
Cover Crops.
(Funding Source 2023 Capacity)
Kurt Schnell Contract# 22-CS-3 in the amount of $3,388.00 for Practice 340 Cover
Crops.
(Funding Source 2022 State Cost Share)
Larry Gates Voucher Payment for Contract# 23-SHCS-2 in the amount of $2,100.00
for 1% year of Practice 340 Cover Crops
{Funding sources 2023 Soil Health Cost Share $4,200.00 and 2023 Capacity
$2,100.00)
Alan Jostock Contract# 22-CS-4 om the amount of $301.00 for Practice 340 Cover
Crops.
(Funding Source 2022 State Cost Share)
. Alan Jostock Contract# 22-CS-5 in the amount of $1,564.00 for Practice 340 Cover
Crops.
(Funding Source 2022 State Cost Share)
. Cole and David Packer Contract# 22-CS-2 in the amount of $528.00 for Practice 340
Cover Crops.
(Funding Source 2022 Cost Share $352.00 and 2023 Capacity $176.00)
. Jeremiah Leonhardt Amendment #1 to increase amount $2,700.00 to $8,900.00 due
to an increase of 70 acres (30+70=100) increasing rate to $40.00/acre
Discussion on cover crops.
Motioned by Knudsen and seconded by Klennert to approve the Consent Agenda as
presented.
Affirmative: Klennert, Knudsen, Tentis, Zabel
Opposed: None
Motion Carried
e Dag would like to see a spreadsheet of how many acres are in cover crops.



Vi, SECRETARY'S REPORT
A. September 28, 2023 Meeting Minutes — Board Action
Motioned by Kiennert and seconded by Tentis to approve the Secretary’s Report as
written.
Affirmative: Klennert, Knudsen, Tentis Zabel
Opposed: None
Motion Carried

Vil. TREASURER’S REPORT — Board Action
A. September District Financial Statements
Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Tentis to approve the Treasurer’s Report as
read.
Affirmative: Klennert, Tentis, Zabel
Abstained: Knudsen
Oppose: None
Motion Carried

Vi PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS
A. Monthly Bills in the amount of $65,161.84 - Board Action
Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Tentis to approve Payment of the Monthly Bills
in the emount of $65,161.84.
Affirmative: Klennert, Knudsen, Tentis, Zabel
Opposed: None
Motion Carried

IX. DISTRICT REPORTS

A. Chair Report — Lynn Zabel
Email from Hiawatha Valley RC&D that it has been resolved, where they will do the
payout. Bob talked to Ron Peterson at District 9 meeting and checks should get
cut. We should get back around $2,354.00

B. County Commissioner — Bob Walkes
New Recorder started on Monday, October 23

C. District Manager Report — Terri Peters
NRBG Grant with County. A new way to sign, going to platform called DocuSign for
documents. Grant funds should come to the County.
BALMM Meeting. Conversation follow up, State agencies and groundwater works.
Putting together a landowner survey for Lower Zumbro FEMA. len is working with
DNR and Nature Conservancy
WIC Outreach, worked with Jen on more specific outreach, for a targeted area.
WinLaC - Planning work group. Ranking sheets end implementation process. RAQ
use for outreach targeting Forestry RIM
Staff IDP — important training needs for next year
White Barn Acres Field Day
WinLaC - Planning work group for next round of funding. Policy committee meeting
November 9t




Area 7 — PRAP done. More funding, more work. Accessing staff for the next 10
years. Will need more staff or share staff or contractors.

MN Water Resource Conference. Conversations on groundwater. State agencies
should work together. SWCD'’s can do cost share. Meeting coming up in Winona
with some of these groups. Sheila was invited but cannot go. Riley Buley from
Filmore may go.

Auditors 10/19 - 1 day

Cover Crops and Well Sealing contracts. Good response from newsletter. Jenna has
been busy.

Volunteer Nitrate Monitoring — Katelyn sent out letters to fill nodes. Good
response.

NRCS Report —John Benjamin — (in packet)

District Technician Report- Matt Kempinger

Conservation Planning and Outreach Technician Report— Jenna Rasmusson — In the
Packet

Natural Resources Technician Report— Katelyn Abts — In the packet

Bookkeeper/Administrative Assistant Report -Sue Cerwinske
Quarterly invoicing. Quarter payroll reports. Audit 10/19 and Tree ordering from
Schumacher’s and MN DNR State Forestry Nursery.

BWSR Report — Dave Copeland, BWSR Board Conservationist out of Rochester.

Work boundary changes. Adam Beilke, temporary position as Clean Water

Specialist.

Dave filling in for Adam. Here every other month. Talked about BWSR Academy.

Presentation next month from the staff who attended BWSR Academy.

New round of grants for Counties and SWCD’s are going to platform called

DocusSign, to sign and execute grants. Streamlines the process.

Zumbro Watershed — WAGZ talked to Beau Kennedy, fiscal agent and Caitlin

Meyer day to day contact. Watershed based implementation funding. Have used

507% and are ready to request 40% funding. Dave will get that report and work on

the funding.

PRAP Report. Encourage to share with Board. Funding coming. What will be the

workioad for the next 5-10 year? Identify potential new staff or share staff. Not

enough staff to carry out the funding that is coming.

BWSR put in 2 large applications:

1. Soil Health - $25 million for 5 years. To be used for soil health practices, cover
crops, no-till, strip till. 50/50 match. Will know by end of the year if application
is approved. Significant funding to SWCD’s to help with staff.

2. 520 million Water Storace practices. Larger grade stabilizations. Match 50/50
with state funds.

Soil Health RCPP option alternative funding arrangement. USDA funds to BWSR
who in turn would work with partners to use.

Walkes asked how funds will be distributed.

Copeland replied that he couldn’t answer about Water Storage

Soil Health theory is to use Federal money for cast share contracts.

State funding for outreach, promotion and marketing. Reimburse SWCD’s for staff
and to add additional staff. BWSR 4-year commitment to SWCD that is going to add
staff for soil health work.



X.

Xl

J.
OLD BUSINESS

Other agencies —

A. Conservation Project — Lynn (open to any Supervisor forideas)
B. Resolution 10262023-1 — BWSR Grants Signature Authority for Terri Peters/Board

Action/Signature

(Approved at September board meeting. Resclution for signature authority file.)
Motioned by Knudsen and seconded by Tentis to approve Resolution 10262023-1
for BWSR Grants Signature Authority for Terri Peters.

Affirmative: Klennert, Knudsen, Tentis, Zabel

Opposed: None

Motion Carried

Resolutions for discussion and voting on. Ballot online this year. — Board Discussion
Ballots will be submitted online. Go on site and answer questions. Lists each
resolution to vote on. Yes, No or Discuss at MASW(CD business meeting.

Terri went through a few resolutions that she would support. She will send Board
her comments on resolutions.

NEW BUSINESS

A. National Association of Conservation Districts dues for 2024 —Full Membership

Contribution is $775.00. Operational expense that can be included in our billing
rate-Board Action

Wabasha funded this year to support TSA Staff which we use on our projects. Beau
Kennedy, TSA Manager applied for grant for next year and he will administer the
funds.

Motioned by Kilennert and seconded by Knudsen to approve the National
Association of Conservation Districts dues for 2024 -Full Membership Contribution
$775.00.

Operational Expense that can be included in our billing rate.

Affirmative: Klennert, Knudsen, Tentis, Zabel

Opposed: None

Motion Carried

B. MASWCD Convention - December 11-13, 2023

i. Information on Resolutions — ballots online submittal
ii. Who plans on attending?
Lynn & Karen Zabel, Sharleen & Frank Klennert and Dag and his wife.
Dag will take care of his hotel reservations.
December 28" is Board meeting.
iii. Outstanding Forest Steward nomination is a winner — Larry Gates
2 -Lunch tickets are covered by Association.
iv. Outstanding Conservationist Winner for Wabasha County-lake Meyer
Let Terri know what luncheons you would like to attend.
v. Approve family to attend luncheon. —Board Action
Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Knudsen to approve luncheon tickets
for the entire Jake Meyer family.
Affirmative: Kiennert, Knudsen, Tentis, Zabel
Opposed: None
Motion Carried



C. Upcoming Events:
i.
Xl Board Reports
A. Whitewater JPB —Lynn
B. Zumbro 1W1P — Dag
November 9% Policy meeting.
C. WinLaC 1W1P —Lynn
Next meeting is in November.
D. SESWCD Technical Support JPB —Dag
Working on PRAP Report with Consultant.
E. County Board Meeting — Sharleen

Xlil. Mation to Recess Regular Board Meeting and go into Closed Session
Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Knudsen to Recess Regular Board Meeting and go
into Closed Session at 10:30 am.
Affirmative: Klennert, Knudsen, Tentis, Zabel
Opposed: None
Motion Carried:

Xiv. _Closed Session — Personnel Policy Review
A. Insurance Policy Information - Discussion
B. Personnel Handbook Changes.

XV. Motion to reopen the Regular Board Meeting
Motioned by Knudsen and seconded by Klennert to reopen the Regular Board Meeting.
Affirmative: Klennert, Knudsen, Tentis, Zabel
Opposed: None
Motion Carried

XVI. A. Approve Recommendations for 2024 Insurance Policy- Board Action
Motioned by Knudsen and seconded by Tentis to Approve the Recommendations for
2024 Insurance Policy as presented.
Affirmative: Kiennert, Knudsen, Tentis, Zabel
Opposed: None
Motion Carried

* Sharleen reminded that November meeting is the 16™, not the fourth Thursday.

XVii.Adjourn — Board Action
Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Knudsen to adjourn the meeting at 11:45 am.
Affirmative: Kilennert, Knudsen, Tentis, Zabel
Opposed: None
Motion Carried

Respectively submitted by:

Dag Knudsen, Secretary



11:45 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District

11/09/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2023
Oct 31, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Money Market- Bank of Alma 22,497.91
Money Market WNB Financial 7,425.52
Peoples State Bank Money Market 372,846.76
Petty Cash 82.54
WNB Financial 18,963.22
Total Checking/Savings 421,815.95
Accounts Receivable
11000 - Accounts Receivable 23,513.90
Total Accounts Receivable 23,513.90
Other Current Assets
12000 - Undeposited Funds 85.88
Total Other Current Assets 85.88
Total Current Assets 445,415.73
Fixed Assets
15000 - Furniture and Equipment
Computer 7,523.00
Laptops for Distrcit Techs (2) 3,149.22
Samsung Tablets 1,548.69
15000 - Furniture and Equipment - Other 109,828.00
Total 15000 - Furniture and Equipment 122,048.91
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation -105,962.59
Total Fixed Assets 16,086.32
Other Assets
Prepaid Items
Prepaid Rent 920.43
Total Prepaid Items 920.43
Total Other Assets 920.43
TOTAL ASSETS 462,422.48
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 21,450.44
Total Accounts Payable 21,450.44
Other Current Liabilities
Allowance for Unemployment Reim 1,450.86
Deferred Revenue
AIS 12,949.79
FY20 Capacity 2,353.72
FY20 NACD TA Grant 16,670.94
FY21 Buffer Initiative 5,161.22
FY21 Capacity 16,740.48
FY22 Buffer Initiative 16,867.22
FY22 Capacity 5,982.04
FY22 NACD TA Grant 72,139.65
FY22 State Cost Share 7,873.30
FY23 Buffer Law Implementation 17,000.00
FY23 Capacity 115,130.63
FY23 Conservation Delivery 2,949.68
FY23 CWF - WIC 89,363.00

Page 1



11:45 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District

11/09/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2023
Oct 31, 23

FY23 LWM 12,212.61

FY23 Soil Health-Cost Share 14,175.00

FY23 State Cost Share 15,401.00

FY23 SWCD Aid 80,057.52

FY23 WCA 11,381.77
Total Deferred Revenue 514,409.57
Deposit on Tree Sales 80.00
Retainage Payable 17,691.21
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 8,309.99
25500 - Sales Tax Payable 958.72
Total Other Current Liabilities 542,900.35
Total Current Liabilities 564,350.79
Total Liabilities 564,350.79

Equity

Fund Balance- Restatement 47,943.10
Fund Balance Designated 31,934.30
Investment in Capital Assets 16,086.32
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 649.89
32000 - Owners Equity 142,522.10
Net Income -341,064.02
Total Equity -101,928.31
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 462,422.48

Page 2



11:47 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District

11/09/23 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis October 2023
Oct 23
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Charges for Services
Wetlands 200.00
Total Charges for Services 200.00
Intergovernmental Revenues
State
FY20 Whitewater Drinking Water 2,894.92
FY22-23 SDW - Phase 2 0.00
FY22-23 WAGZ 2,246.44
FY23 SE Landscape - MN DNR 0.00
MAWQCP 22,256.87
Volunteer Nitrate Monitoring Ne 0.00
Total State 27,398.23
Total Intergovernmental Revenues 27,398.23
Total Income 27,598.23
Gross Profit 27,598.23
Expense
District Operations
Other Services and Charges
Building Rent 920.43
Conferences and Conventions 375.00
Employee Education and Training 19.85
Employee Expenses 8.25
Fees and Dues 875.00
Internet Expense 79.66
Professional Expenses 3,000.00
Supervisor's Mileage 410.03
Vehicle Expenses
Chevrolet Silverado Vehicle Exp 82.97
Hyundia Tucson Vehicle Expense 89.19
Total Vehicle Expenses 172.16
Total Other Services and Charges 5,860.38
Personnel Services
Employee Salary Permanent 24,703.58
Employer HSA contributions 750.00
Employer Life and Health
66000 - Payroll Expenses 7,738.96
Employer Life and Health - Other 27.50
Total Employer Life and Health 7,766.46
Employer Share FICA 1,562.72
Employer Share Medicare 365.46
Employer Share PERA 1,738.32
Total Personnel Services 36,886.54
Supplies
Field Supplies 24.16
Office Supplies 389.84
Total Supplies 414.00
Total District Operations 43,160.92
Project Expenditures
Federal
319 Focus Small Wtrshd-W.Indian 13,671.21

Page 1



11:47 AM

11/09/23
Cash Basis

Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District

Profit & Loss
October 2023

Total Federal

Partners Grants
Lower Zumbro Outreach - FEMA

Total Partners Grants

State
FY22-23 SDW - Phase 2
FY23 Buffer Law Implementation
FY23 Capacity
FY23 CWF - WIC
FY23 Soil Health-Cost Share
LWM NRBG
MAWQCP Administration

Total State

Total Project Expenditures

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Interest Income
Interest Earnings MM's

Total Interest Income

Total Other Income

Net Other Income

Net Income

Oct 23
13,671.21
1,562.50
1,562.50
14,298.04
4,940.12
9,098.19
200.00
2,100.00
410.62
19,168.44
50,215.41
65,449.12
108,610.04
-81,011.81
955.52
955.52
9565.52
955.52
-80,056.29

Page 2



3:33 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District

11/15/23 Monthly Bills Listing

Cash Basis November 16, 2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Nov 16, 23
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 11932 Allan Marking 2nd yr Cover Crops FY21 Capacity 933.72, FY22 Capacity 914.28 WNB Financial -1,848.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 11933 Chad Schumacher 2022WAGZ-WC-11 2nd yr Cover Crops WNB Financial -4,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 11934 Eugene Betcher 2022WAGZ-WC-12 - 2nd yr Cover Crops WNB Financial -2,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 11935 HBC Internet 11/02 - 12/01/2023 WNB Financial -79.66
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 11936 Jeremiah Leonhardt 2nd yr cover crops FY21 Capacity 900.00, FY22 Capaciity 3,100.00 = WNB Financial -4,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 11937 Kurt Schnell-a 22-CS-3 One yr Cover Crops FY22 State Cost Share WNB Financial -3,388.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 11938 Mittel Schule, Inc. December 2023 Bldg Rent WNB Financial -920.43
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 11939 Oak Leaf Farms LLC 1st yr Cover Crops 23-SHCS-1 WNB Financial -2,460.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 11940 Office Depot HP61 Black and Tri-color Ink WNB Financial -128.38
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 11941 Olmsted County Public Works Oct. 2023 G.Klinger MAWQCP Expenses WNB Financial -11,244.73
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 11942 Patrick Judge 2022WAGZ-WC-10 2nd yr Cover Crops WNB Financial -1,280.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 11943 Smith Schafer & Associates, LTD Progress billing for 2022 financial.stmts audit WNB Financial -4,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 11944 Steve Evers 23CWF-WC-1 410 Grade Stabilization Structure WNB Financial -13,495.78
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 11945 Steven Funk 2023WAGZ-WC-05 Well Decommissioning WNB Financial -1,195.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 11946 Terri Peters (Expenses) Mileage for WAGZ meeting and New Ulm Civic Engagement WNB Financial -276.41
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 11947 Theilman Sportsman's Club Tip server (Rachel) for WIC gathering event in Aug. WNB Financial -30.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 11948 Wabasha County Highway Departm...  Oct. gas for Hyundai & Silverado WNB Financial -142.47
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 11949 Margaret Deming 2022WAGZ-WC-05 410 Grade Stabilization WNB Financial -14,128.49

Nov 16, 23 -64,617.35

Page 1



NRCS Field Office Report
11/16/23
John Benjamin

CSP (Conservation Stewardship Program)

e 16 Active contracts

o FY24 renewal ranking deadline Oct 20 No applications were ranked.
e FY24 Classic sign up deadline January 12"

o 11 FY24 CSP applications submitted

EQIP (Environmental Quality Incentive Program)

e 25 Active EQIP contracts

e FY24 Application deadline Oct 6%

e 24 Applications in pending status

e 5 applicable applications for the IRA fund pool

e 5 applications applicable for west Indian fund pool that is moving forward.

RCPP-EQIP (Regional Conservation Partnership Program- EQIP)

e 3 active contracts worth
e no applications submitted.

RCPP18 (Regional Conservation Partnership Program)

Land Management fund through MAWQCP sign up is applicable in this county.
e 1 Active contract
e Sign up deadline Dec 15th
o 1 applications pending.

CRP (Conservation Reserve Program)

e No CRP offers being accepted until new Farm Bill is passed.



Monthly Report — November 2023

Matt Kempinger

Projects

e Completed 2 farm walkover site investigations.

e Preliminary design work on 2 diversions

e Preliminary design work on 1 basin

e Design work for 1 waterway

e Reviewed 1 wetland banking prospectus

e Plan for finishing construction on 1 stream habitat project
e Soil borings for 3 grade stabilization Structures

e Survey and design for 3 grade stabilization structures

e As-built survey for 1 grade stabilization structure

e Voucher processing for 2 grade stabilization structures

e Voucher processing for 1 manure storage project

e Amendment processing for 3 grade stabilization structures
e Construction monitoring and as-built survey for 1 stream habitat project

Others

e West Indian Creek outreach

e Winlac Chloride monitoring planning

e FEMA lower Zumbro planning

e Assisted 1 landowners with MAWQCP financial assistance processing.

e General project & contract management

e Answered general resource questions from public and assisted where possible



Monthly Report — November 2023

Jenna Rasmusson

Training
e Attended BWSR Academy — see attached report with summary of lessons learned and trainings
attended.

e Registered for Cultural Resources Training at the end of the month. This will help me complete
my Level 3 Conservation Planning Certification.

Programs

e Conducted 10 site visits to verify cover crop acres planted. Collected signatures for vouchers,
cover crop design worksheets, and W9 forms.

e Met with Dean Thomas to review verified acres and get JAA sign off for the 10 site visits.

e Organized cover crop files and verified that there were copies of everything saved to the shared
drive on the computer. Went though the contract checklist to verify all documents were
accounted for.

e Prepared voucher and acquired verification documents for 1 well sealing contract.

e Scheduled more cover crop verification site visits. Will have 12 more to finish before the
December meeting.

Education and Outreach

e Designed and ordered Nov./Dec. newsletter — this issue is all about windbreaks! Scheduled to be
ready for mail out on Friday, Nov. 17th. The newsletter also includes the tree order form.



Goals:

3.

BWSR Academy

October 241 — 26", 2023
Brainerd, MN
Jenna Rasmusson

Gain more skills and strategies for connecting landowners and operators to conservation
opportunities and build relationships with SWCD.

Increase my technical knowledge on cover crops and their costs/benefits (farm economics,
seeding mixes, planting strategies, utilization with livestock, etc.)

Connect with others!

Sessions Attended and Takeaways
Day 1 Session 1:
Soil Microbiome: Measuring, Interpreting, and Cover Crops

Learned that the meso- and microfauna have a big impact on nutrient cycling and can have the
greatest impact on nitrogen and phosphorus availability. The most studied of these organisms
are the ones that cause plant and human pathogens, so there’s more research that needs to be
done.

Brassicas can be used as a “soil fumigant” because they are not supportive of mycorrhizal fungi.
The assumption is that it would take a lot plant biomass and then it would have to be
incorporated into the soil to have an effect. But was interesting because brassicas are often
recommended in cover crop mixes.

PFLA (Phospholipid Fatty Acid) tests can tell you who is there, but having a guest list doesn’t
convey specific information. The same type of microbe can serve a different function in different
scenarios.

Day 1 Session 2:
If you plan it, will they come?

Presentation on planning education and outreach events.

Viewed some examples of events that were failures and successes. There was opportunity to
connect with others in the room as they shared examples.

Main takeaway: Make sure the event is something you would want to attend!

Jury is still out on the most effective way to reach those who are resistant to adopt conservation
practices or are hesitant to join government programs. Seems to be a widespread challenge.

Day 1 Session 3:
Soil & Water and Land — OH MY!

Presentation from MN Ag in the Classroom. They shared resources available online and then did
two educational demonstrations. Afterwards, tables were assigned an event with a target
audience, and were prompted to plan 3 short activities they could do at the event. The activities
had to be referenced from the MN Ag in the Classroom database.



Takeaway — the pre-planned events and their activities were all shared in the same google doc so
now | have a document all the responses and a link to the MN Ag in the Classroom lesson plan
for each.

Day 2 Session 1:
Private Sector Carbon and Sustainability Offerings

Presentation by TruTerra representative.

Good overview of carbon markets, and the first time it really made sense to me.

Carbon Markets are growing as a response to companies striving to meet their greenhouse gas
emission reduction goals (voluntary and mandated). Carbon Market programs address the
voluntary market and are primarily referencing carbon offsetting. Meaning, a farmer will
implement a practice that stores a certain amount of carbon, which is then converted to a
certain amount of carbon credits that can be purchased by a company. When the company
purchases carbon credits, it deducts from their emissions.

Day 2 Session 2:
Ag 101 - Conservation Economics & Related Technologies (Part 2)

Presentation reviewing what it really costs to implement practices such as cover crops including
seed, fuel, labor, equipment, etc.

They provided a report (only 1 year of data) that showed the average yield, input costs, and
resulting ROI for corn and soybeans across the state for those that implemented practices such
as no-till, reduced till, and cover crops. The ending ROI for cover crops and not cover cropped
fields ended very similarly, despite a drop in crop yields.

This data gives me another point to make when discussing cover crops with operators that just
because there is a yield decrease, does not mean there is always a ROl reduction. Always
emphasizing the importance of planning for cover crops like your cash crop.

Day 2 Session 3:
Connect Soil Health Practices to Water Quality Goals

Reviewed how nitrogen and phosphorus move with water, and what practices tend to result in
reductions or can make N and P more available.

Felt like mostly a review of topics | was familiar with. But had the opportunity to collaborate with
those around me and they talked about successful projects they had had.

Day 2 Session 4:
Meaningful Engagement Through Partnerships & Presence

A fun presentation that encouraged group participation and let us get up and move around!
Most of the examples for creating engagement were more relevant to an urban area, but still
interesting case studies.
The first time | had heard of The Four Agreements by Don Miguel Ruiz which are:

o Be impeccable with your word

o Don’t take anything personally

o Don’t make assumptions

o Always do your best



Day 3 Session 1:
BMPs for Converting Old Fields to Pollinator Habitat

Presentation by Karin Jokela (Xerces Society) and Jeff Zajac (MN DNR)

Karin shared multiple case studies of establishing pollinator habitat, with plenty of times where
things did not go perfectly. Opened up dialogue to discuss what may have gone wrong and
when.

She created a step by step guide and shared it with us.

The biggest takeaway | had was that pollinator plantings are much more expensive that | ever
thought. The minimum recommendation for planting is over 100-150 |bs/acre of seed. That’s so
much seed, and often needs to be reseeded the next year. Definitely a practice that is sorely
needed, but incredibly difficult to establish on marginal or abandoned lands because they are
abandoned and not cared for to being with.

Piqued my curiosity, and | got plenty of handouts to review methods to help people in the
future.

Day 3 Session 2:
Hidden Treasures — Modelling Tools to Help Reduce Nutrient Losses

Presentation by MDA.

Very worthwhile! Learned about the Runoff Risk Advisory Forecast Tool that can help farmers
assess when there is greater risk for nutrient runoff if they were to apply manure or fertilizer at a
certain day/time. It is based on precipitation data and weather forecasting, so it is not without
errors but certainly a useful tool.

Also learned about a tool by U of M to estimate the amount of nitrate leaching on agricultural
lands (based on lysimeter data across the state).

Looking forward to testing both tools in the future.



Monthly Report — November 2023

Katelyn Abts

Programs

e \olunteer Nitrate Monitoring Network — 12 new volunteers added to the network, 5 in the
process of being enrolled
e FEMA-Lower Zumbro — looked for opportune locations to construct storage ponds

Training

e BWSR Academy — Oct 24 — Oct 26th
0 Session 1: Governing Galaxies, Session 2: The Power of People Skills: Strategies for
Success, Session 3: Conservation, Session 4: All Bets are Off... Welcome to Vegas, Session
5 and 6: Ag 101 — Farm Economics & Operations Part 1 and 2, Session 6: Pollinator
Plants! Ecology & Identification, Session 7: Buffer & RIM/CREP Program Update, Session
8: From Little Acorns, Cones & Pods, Mighty Forests Grow, Session 9: Water, Water
Everywhere but Here’s the Drop to Drink

e BWSR Core Competency Modules —100% completion

o Tree sale order sheet updated and ready to be mailed out
e Wrote Windbreak articles for Nov-Dec Newsletter

e 1 flat-rate contract for 314 Brush Management of 1.5 acres
o Handed out well testing kits funded by Safe Drinking Water



SUE:

October 26" Minutes
Trees - Worked with Townsquare to put tree information on website
Adjusting entries from Auditor — sent them updated financial statements

ESST Law —January 1, 2024. Questions on how to implement. Email from Shawn that we don’t need to
do anything special, per call with attorney. Just need to count the first 48 hours taken of SL as ESST.

Apply for MDA Nursery Stock Sales Certificate for 2024
Climatology Report for October — Sent to State Climatology office

Mailing Newsletters — Nonprofit Rate. Spoke with USPS, we should not be paying with credit card at the
post office. We are setup with USPS to automatically process that payment for us from postal statement.

Monthly invoicing — MAWQCP. Grant tracker to see what’s left of grant.
November 16 Agenda and Board Packet

Normal Monthly Duties: Bank Reconciliations, Accounts Receivable — check on outstanding invoices.
Payroll, Taxes and Liabilities. Payroll Reports. Accounts Payable- Check run for the month.



Contract Amendment Form

Organization: Contract Number: JAmendment Number: Amendment Type
1 Date
Amount a
Wabasha SWCD 23CWF-WIC-2 |Board Meeting Date: Land Occupier [
Practice a
11/16/2023 Other 0

Amendment requests that are received outside the executed State grant agreement date, outside the contract practice install date, or grant
program policies BWSR staff must be consulted and a grant agreement amendment may be required.

State Grant Agreement Expiration Date: 12/31/2025 Original Contract Install Date: 11/30/2023
Amended Contract Install Date (If applicable): 11/30/2024
Original Total Amount Authorized: $6,357.67 Amended Total Amount Authorized: $6,357.67

The Parties whose names are signed below hereby agree that the above-referenced Conservation Practice Assistance Contract is amended as
follows:

This amendment extends the install date by 1 year from 11/30/2023 to 11/30/2024. The landowner was not able to get a contractor
who was able to complete the project this season but is looking to get it completed next year. The total amount authorized is not
being amended.

The original contract, as numbered, shall remain in full force and effect, except for those changes made necessary by the amendment.

This Amendment is to take affect on the date of the last signature hereto.

(1[15 2023 m&@a@m‘w

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
| have viewed the site where the above listed are to be installed and find that they are needed, and that the amended estimated
quantities, costs, or completion date described above are practical and reasonable.

¥rechnical Assistance Provider NRCS engineered project with appropriately signed and documented plans available
upon request. NRCS-CPA-1245 (Practice Approval and Payment Worksheet) can be

/s 202 . utilized as the certification of practice completion. An attached completed, and signed
= 3 Z L S NRCS-CPA-1245 and the asbulit can be used as the Technical Certification on the

"Voucher and Certification”

Date

Organizational Approval

Date iAuthorized Signature

*Attach this form to the Conservation Practice Assistance Contract



PERCENT BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT

General Information

Crganization: Contract Number: “:::‘;::a;:‘:;? amendment [] Canceled []

0 ves fiBoard Meeting Datels): {eoard Meeting Date{s):
Wabasha SWCD 23CWF-WIC-2

O nNo
*If contract dad, attach dmant farm(s) ta this contract
Applicant
Land Dccupler Name Address CityfStata 2ip Code

Eversman Brothers Farms 21980 595th 5t Kellogg, MIN 55945

= if a group contract, this mus: be filed and signed by 1he group sp persan as o d in the group agr and the group agreement attached to this form.
Conservation Practice Location
Township Nama: Township No: Range No.: Sectfon No. 1/4,1/4
Highland (Site 1) 109 i1 15 NE1/4

Contract information

| (we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the followi ng practice(s) listed on the
second page of this contract. Itis understood that:

1. The land occupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria
applied under this program to ensure that the conservation objective of the practice is met and the effective life, a

minimum of 15 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practice listed are described
in the operation and maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider.

2. Should the land occupier faif to maintzain the practice during its effective life, the land occupier is liable to the State of Minnesota for
the amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance received to install and establish the practice unless the failure was caused by
reasons beyond the fand occupier’s control, or if conservation practices are applied at the land occupier’s expense that provide eguivalent
protection of the soil and water resources.

3.  Iftitle to this land is transferred to another party before expiration of the aforementioned life, it shall be the responsibility of the
landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other parties to the contract of the
transfer.

4. Practice{s} must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:

HNRCS Field Office Technichal Guide (FOTG) 410 - Grade Stabilization Structure Practice Standard

5. Increases in the practice units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a condition
to increase the cost-share payments.

6. This contract, when approved by the organization board or council, will remain in effect unless canceled or smended by mutual
agreement, except where install atxorls of practices covered by this contract have not bean instalied by 11- 3&2923 this contract will be
automatically terminated on that date.

7. tems of cost for which refmbursement is claimed are to be supported by invoices/receipts for payments and will be verified by the
organization board as practical and reasonable. The invaices must include the name of the vendor; materizls, lsbor or equipment used; the
component unit costs and the dates the work was performed. The organization board has the authaority to make adjustments to the costs
submitted for reimbursement. Pre-Construction Cover is exempt from having the required invaices/receipts.

Applicant Signatures

The fand occupier’s signature indicates agreement to:

1. Grant the organization's representative(s) access to the parcel whare the conservation practice will be located.

2. Obtain gll permits required in conjunction with the instalistion and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction of the
practice.

3. Be responsible for the operstion and maintenance of conservation practices applied under this program in accordsnce with an
operation and maintenance plan prepared by the technical assistance provider.



4, Not accept cost-share funds, from state sources in excess of  90.%, or state and non-state sources that when combined are in excess
of 90.% of the total cost to establish the conservation practice. Pre-construction Cover is exempt from the percent reimbursement rate
limitations when utilizing the flat rate payment option.

5. To provide copies of all forms and contracts pertinent to any other state or non-state programs that are contributing funds toward
this project.

oaie Land Cccupler

nate Landowner, dTi.ﬂenent from applicany

Addrass, IF diferent from applicant information

Conservation Practice
The primary practice for which cost-share is requested is: 410 - Grade Stabilization Structure

tligible Component Standards & Names tTatal Project Cost Estimate
Engineered Practice: Bvyes OOpno
410 - Grade Stabllization Structure, 460 - Land Clsaring, 342
: ; s ; , He B $14,282.00
Critical Area Planting Eeolugles] Practics: ]

F

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
| have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practica is to be installed and find it is
needed and that the estimated guantities and costs are practica! and reasonable.

Date Technical Assistanca Provider NACS enginsered project with sppropriately sgned and d wd pla; Hable upen reguest

;i HSCS-CPA 3245 [Practice Approval and Paye Yshoet] can b utiiad 25 the cerfication of poastics
Lf -p? O '5’\)&9*3 pletion An sftached cermpleted, snd igned RECS-CPA-L26S and the azbu't can be used as the Techmical
Eertification on the "Voudver and Certificatlan™
o

Pre-Construction Cover
is allowed when temporary cover is necessary for the future instaliation of structural conservation practices. A flat rate paymentofup to
$150 per acre, not to exceed 10 acres, is allowed a5 part of a state cost-share contract for the installation of structural practiceis}.

Amount / Acre {NTE $150/acre} Mumber of Acres [NTE 10 Acres) Total Amount

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The organization board or council has avthorized the following for financial assistance, total not to exceed 80.0% of the total cost to
estsbiish the conservation practice plus the pre-construction cover total amount i utzE'szing the flat rate psyment option.

Amount Program Name Fiscal Year

$6,357.87 2023 West Indian Creek Watershed Bestoration and Protection 023

Loard Occwpiay

ired 5 Eauﬁim:&m: e
f-2/-2623 /wa_\jéﬁf g $6,357.67

Foatnl Shnawsd

[P == AnFRAYITad Sigmatveire . TP —

Y¥-22-223 | Fpir : ¥ {357.67

T 7 =



Contract Amendment Form

Organization: Contract Number: Amendment Number: Amendment Type
1 Date
Amount 0
Wabasha SWCD 23CWF-WIC-3 |Board Meeting Date: tand Occupier (J
Practice O
11/16/2023 other O

Amendment requests that are received outside the executed State grant agreement date, outside the contract practice install date, or grant
program policies BWSR staff must be consulted and a grant agreement amendment may be required.

State Grant Agreement Expiration Date: 12/31/2025 Original Contract Install Date: 11/30/2023
Amended Contract Install Date (If applicable): 11/30/2024
Original Total Amount Authorized: $8,370.38 Amended Total Amount Authorized: $8,370.38

The Parties whose names are signed below hereby agree that the above-referenced Conservation Practice Assistance Contract is amended as
follows:

This amendment extends the install date by 1 year from 11/30/2023 to 11/30/2024. The landowner was not able to get a contractor
who was able to complete the project this season but is looking to get it completed next year. The total amount authorized is not
being amended.

The original contract, as numbered, shall remain in full force and effect, except for those changes made necessary by the amendment.

This Amendment is to take affect on the date of the last signature hereto.

110152023 {QMM q ¢ potpan

Date Landowner, if different from applicant

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
| have viewed the site where the above listed are to be installed and find that they are needed, and that the amended estimated
quantities, costs, or completion date described above are practical and reasonable.

o [Technical Assistance Provider NRCS engineered project with apprapriately signed and documented plans available
ate

upon request. NRCS-CPA-1245 (Practice Approval and Payment Worksheet) can be
/ -~ utilized as the certification of practice ion. An attached | and signed
- 5. ’20&3 NRCS-CPA-1245 and the asbuilt can be used as the Technical Certification on the

"Voucher and Certificat'on”
Organizational Approval

Date [Authorized S'gnature

*Attach this form to the Conservation Practice Assistance Contract



PERCENT BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Organization: Contract Number: “:l:;::a;en:rs? Amendment [ Canceled [
B ves §8oard Meeting Datels): l|soard Meeting Datels):
Wabasha SWCD 23CWF-WIC-3
O No
*If contract amended, attach amendment formf{s) to this contract,
Applicant
land Occupier Name Address City/state Zip Code
Eversman Brothers Farms 21990 595th St Kellogg, MN 55945

* 1 2 group contract, this must be filad and signed by the greup spokespersan 55 despe ated In the group agreement and the group agreement attached to this form

Conservation Practice Location

Township Name: Township No: Range No.; Section No, /4,144

Highland (Site 2} 109 11 is5 NE 1/4

Contract Information

1 {we}, the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practice{s} listed on the
second page of this contract. It is understood that:

1. The land occupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of alf practices and upland treatment criteria
applied under this program to ensure that the conservation objective of the practice is met and the effective life, 2

minimum of 15 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance reguiremnents for the conservation practice listed are described
in the aperation and maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider.

2. Should the land cccupier fail to maintain the practice during its effective life, the land occupler is liable to the State of Minnasota for
the amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance received to install and establish the practice unless the failure was caused by
reasons beyond the land occupier’s control, or if conservation practices are applied at the land occupier’s expense that provide equivalent
protection of the soil and water resources.

3. Iftitle to this land is transferred to another party before expiration of the afarementioned life, it shall be the responsibility of the
landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other parties to the contract of the
transfer.

4. Practice(s) must be plannsd and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:

NRCS Field Office Technichal Guide (FOTG) 410 - Grade Stabilization Structure Practice Standard

5. Increases in the practice units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a condition
to increase the cost-share payments,

€. This contract, when approved by the organization board or council, will remain in effect unless canceled or amendad by mutuzl
agreement, except where installations of practices coverad by this contract have not been installed by 11-30-2023, this contract will be
automatically terminated on that date.

7. Iltems of cost for which reimbursement is claimed are to be supported by invoices/receipts for payments and will be verified by the
organization board as practical and reasonable. The invaices must include the name of the vendor; materizls, lzbor or equipment used; the
component unit costs and the dates the work was performed. The organization board has the authority to make adjustments to the costs
submitted for reimbursement. Pre-Construction Cover is exempt fram having the required invaices/receipts.

Applicant Signatures

The land occupier's signature indicates agreement to:

L. Grant the organization's representative(s) access to the parcel where the conservation practice will be located.

2. Obtzin sl permits required in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction of the
practice.

3.  Beresponsible far the operation and maintenance of conservstion practices applied under this pragram in accordance with an
operation and maintenance plan prepared by the technical assistance grovider.



4. Not accept cost-share funds, from state sources in excess of 90.%, or state and non-state scurces that when combined are in excess
of 90.% of the total cost to establish the conservation practice. Pre-construction Cover is exempt from the percent reimbursement rate
limitations when utilizing the flat rate payment option.

5. To provide copies of all forms and contracts pertinent to any other state or non-state programs that are contributing funds toward
this project.

F;ate Land Ocoupler

s
e ¥ difterant fram applicant

gaddress, if cifferant from applicant Information

Conservation Practice
The primary practice for which cost-share is requested is: 410 - Grade Stabilization Structure

Eligible Component Standards & Names {Total Project Cost Extimate
Enginzered Practice: Eyes Ono

410 - Grade Stabilization Structure, 450 - Land Clearing, 342
Dvyes Dno $20,343.00

Critical Area Planting, 412 Grassad Waterway, 484 Mulching ] Ecolegical Practice:

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate

1 have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice is to be instelled and find it is
neaded and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonable.

Tedhnital Assistante Provider HRCS 2ngi d projecy with

¢ sgred amd doc # plans svallable vpon reqrent

ate g
g'_?( g- o R 92 g ~ HRCSCPE-1145 (Practice Approna? and Fagmen: Wosksheet! cam be utlined a5 the contificaion of practics
B - W !&-W pletion An attached comp and signed MRS CPA 1245 and the ashullt can be trmed 25 the Technizal

Certification on the “Veucher and Canification”

Pre-Construction Cover
is aliowed when temporary cover is nacessary for the future installation of structural conservation gractices. A flatrate paymentofup to
5150 per acre, not to exceed 10 acres, is allowed as part of a state cost-share contract for the instaliation of structural practice(s).

Amount f Acre [NTE $150/acre} Mumber of Acras [NTE 10 Acres) Total Amgunt

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The organization besrd or council has authorized the following for finencial assistance, total not to exceed 50.0% of the totzl cost to
establish the conservation practice plus the pre-tonstruction cover total emount if u{i!i'z%ng the flat rete payment option.

Amount Program Name : Fiseal Year
38.370.38 2023 West indian Creek Watershed Restoration and Protection ' 2023
Lond gcempher
’5;:,; e g EEE—— 3 Fa‘:z.ﬁ Hunr Auther gud
6{ = .4 A7 7 /
2] Py . P R S, $8,370.38

Tadal Hmeuwsch-

T ata Redhsrited = s&m"&'uﬂn .I Ausdherizeg

Jreeed

27 227 : ﬁ;éww;. M ! -'wx?gm.?_@%
e e )



Firefox

10f2

FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Organization: Contract Number: Other state of Amandment D Cancelad D
rine-stale funds?
|Board Meating Dale{s): |Board Meating Date{s):
Wabasha Soil & Water 92.05.7 O ves
Conservation District NO
*If contract Jed, sttach ! form[s] to this contract.
Applicant
Land Occupler Name Address 'citT?me 'ﬁp code
Mike Haase 64662 299th Ave Milville, MN 55957
* Ha group contracl, 1his must be filed and signad by the group spok 23 desig inthe group and Lha group attached o this form,
Conservation Practice Location
ownship Name: ‘Townshlp Mo: Range Mo.: Saction No. 174,104
West Albany 110 12 17 & 20 SW, SE

Contract Information

| {we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practice(s) listed on
the second page of this contract. 1t is understood that:

1. The land occupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria

applied under this program to ensure that the conservation objective of the practice is met and the effective lifg, a
minimum of 1 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintanance requirements far the conservation practice listed are

described in the operation and maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider.

2. Should the land occupier fail to maintain the practice during its effective life, the land occupier is liable to the State of Minnesota
far the amount up ta 150% of the amount of financial assistance received to install and establish the practice unless the failure was
caused by reasons beyond the land occupier's control, or if conservation practices are applied at the land occupier’s expense that

prowde eguivalent gI‘DtECtIOn of the soil and water resources.
3.7 i ifle to this [and IS transferred to another party DETore expiration of the arorementioned (ire, It shall be the responsibinty of the

landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other parties to the contract of
the transfer.
4. Practice{s) must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:

|314 Brush Management

5. Increases in the practice units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a
condition to increase the cost-share payments.

6.  This contract, when approved by the organization board or council, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual
agreement, except where installations of practices covered by this contract have not been installed by 6/30/24, this contract will be
automatically terminated on that date.

7. Reimbursemnent requests must be supported by a completed voucher.

Applicant Signatures

The land occupier's signature indicates agreement to:

1. Grant the organization's representative(s) access to the parcel where the conservation practice will be located.

2. Obtain all permits required in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction of
the practice.

3. Be responsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practices applied under this program in accordance with an
operation and maintenance plan prepared by the technical assistance provider.

4.  Not accept any other state or federal funds for this practice,

about:blank

11/13/2023, 7:00 PM



Firefox

2 of 2

about:blank

lsfh! Land Deoupler
Whepd /Tl e
loate Landowner, if diferent from apphcant

IAddress, if dilferent from applicant information:

Conservation Practice
The primary practice for which cost-share is requested is 314 Brush Management

Eligible Component Standard & Name Total Project Cost Estimate
Engineered Practice: [ YES NO

314 Brush Management

lEculugical Practice: YES [JNO $45000

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate

| have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice is to be installed
and find it is needed and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonable.

Bote Techrical Assistance Provicer JARED HOLM Digitally signed by JARED HOLM
11/7/2023 (Affiliate) &Tﬂ?ﬁ’m 1,07 12:31:01 -D6'D0'

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance

The organization board or council has authorized the following for financial assistance, total not to exceed a rate of: $300/acre

Amount Program Name Fiscal Year
$344.30 State Cost Share 2022
$105.70 State Cost Share 2023
Date JAuthorized Signature Total Amount Authorized
$450.00

11/13/2023, 7:00 PM



U_SDA g:::zz;a;fif 314 Brush Management
]

Implementation Requirements

Agriculture
Project or
Producer: Mike Haase Contract:
Location: WestAlbany17& 20 County: Wabasha
Farm Name: Tract Number: 2059

This practice applies to all lands
except active cropland where
removal, reduction, or
manipulation of woody (non-
herbaceous or succulent) plants
is desired.

&

Photo by USDA-NRCS

Photo by Minnesota Department of Agriculture
Glossy Buckthorn-Rhamnus Japanese Barberry - Berberis
frangula thunbergii DC.

Photo by USDA-NRCS (WSl)
Gray Alder — Alnus incana (L.) Multiflora Rose — Rosa multiflora
Moench Thunb.

Gopher State One Call Utility Services 651-454-0002 or 800-252-1166

Practice Purpose (check all that apply)

[ Create the desired plant community consistent with the ecological site or a desired state within the
site description.

Restore or release desired vegetative cover to protect soils, control erosion, reduce sediment, improve
water quality or enhance hydrology.

Maintain, modify, or enhance fish and wildlife habitat.
Improve forage accessibility, quality, and quantity for livestock and wildlife.
Manage fuel loads to achieve desired results.

Control pervasive plant species to a desired level of treatment that will ultimately contribute to creation
or maintenance of an ecological site description “steady state,” addressing the need for forage, wildlife
habitat and water quality.

Producer’s Goals and Objectives

Clearbuckthornandotherwoodyinvasivespeciego allow moresunlightto penetratendpromotegrass
growthandgoodcoveronthesoil. To improveandrepairfenceline.

OO0 O

MN NRCS Page 1 of 5 September 2021

USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.



Coniract Amendment Form

[eresntzation: Contract Number: Jarendment umber: [Amendment Type
5 Date
Amount
Wabasha SWCD 22WAGZ-WC-05 [2oard ieeting Date: Land Occupier [J
Practice O
11/16/2023 Other O

Amendment requests that are received outside the executed State grant agreement date, outside the contract practice install date, or grant
program policies BWSR staff must be consufted and a grant agreement amendment may be required.

State Grant Agreement Expiration Date: 12/31/2024 Ovriginal Contract install Date: 11/30/22
Amended Contract install Date (If applicable): 11/30/2024

Criginal Total Amount Authorized: 513,349,289 Amended Total Amount Authorized: $16,752.49
Original Estimated Project Cost: $31,600.00 Amended Estimated Project Cost: $36,021.00

The Parties whose names are signed below hereby agree that the above-referenced Conservation Practice Asslstance Contract is amended as
follows:

This amends the original contract install date and amount authorized. The install date is extended te 11/30/2024. The amount
authorized is increased from $13,349.80 to $16,752.49. A fotal increase of $3,402.60. A portion of the confracted practices have

heen installed at the time of this amendment. Cosfs for these portions came in above the estimate. The increased amount
authorized is to ensure thers is enough contracted to reach the targeted 30% cost share for the remaining portion of the project.

The original contract, as numbered, shall remain In full force and effect, except for those chenges made necessary by the amendment,

This Amendment is to take affect on the date of the last signature hereto.

Jate

111533 mﬁtm arsgoer & Bw;u%

Tate Landowner, i different from applicant

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
1 have viewed the site where the above listed are to be installed and find that they are needed, and that the amended estimated
guantities, costs, or completion date described above are practical and reasonable,

Technical Axststance Provider

e
[Technic) Assistance Provider NRCS-CPA 1245 Apprerval and Payment Wor
//-_/5_—-202-5 udwndmﬂkmMBbultanbtlumda:ﬂuhdmlnlcﬂﬂﬂﬂmmh'\'mdzranﬂtﬁhﬁnﬂm M_K

Organizational Approval

| e TAhoreed Signature

*Attach this form to the Conservation Practice Asskstance Contract



PERCENT BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Othar state or

Organization: Contract Numhers non-State fands? Amendment D Conceled [
BY €S [iBoard Meating Dota{s): |8card Maaiing Date(s):
Wabasha SWCD 22WAGZ-WC- 05
%5’"
*If contract jed, attach form(s) ta this contract,
Applicant
Land Occupler Name Addrass City/State Zip Cad=
Margaret Deming 823 Mayowaoed Rd SW #417 Rochester, MIN 55902
* |t 2 growp contract, this must be Med and signed by the mroun spok B In the group and the group o t attached
Conservation Practice Location )
Tounship Rame: Towmstlp No: | Range No: Saction No, 14,172
Highland 109 i1 20 SE, NW
Contract Information

| (we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of Installing the following practice(s} listed on the
second page of this contract. It is understood that:
1. The land-occupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria

applled under this program to ensure that the conservation objectives are met and the effective life, a
minimum of 10 years, is achieved. The specific operation and malntenance requirements for the conservation practice(s) listed are

described in the Operation and Maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technlcal assistance provider.
2. Should the land occupler tall to maintain the practicels) during its ettective lite, the land occupier Is liable to theorganization lor the

amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance recelved to Install and establish the practice(s) unless thefallure was caused by
reasons beyend the land accupler’s control, ar if conservation practices are applled at the land occupier’s expense that pravide equivalent
protection of the soil and water resources.

3. iftitle to this land is transferred to another party before explration of the aforementioned life, it shall be the responsibility of the
landowner who slgnad this contract to advise the new owner that this contract Is in force and to notlfy other parties to the contract of the
transfer.

4.  Practive(s} must be planned and installed in accardance with technical standards and speclficatlons of the:

— e Ty
410 Grade Stabilization Structure

5. increases In the practice units or costmust te approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract 25 a condition
to Increase the cost-share payments.

6. This contract, when approved by the organization board, will remain In effect unless canceled or amended by mutual agreement. if the

practice{s) covered by this contract have not been Installed by 11/30/22, this contract will be autamatically terminated on that date.
£, {IEmMSs ar COST Tar Wnich reimbpursemeant Is Ciaimed are 10 pe supporea oy INWOICES/ recaipls 10r payments and will De VeriFea oy me

organlzation board s practical and reasonable. The invoices/recelpts must include: the name of the vendor; the materials, labar or
equipment used; the componeant unit costs and the date(s) the work was performed. The crganization hoard has the authority to make
adjustments to the costs submitted far reimbursement. Pre-Construction Cover is exempt from having the reguired invoices/receipts.
Reimbursement requests must also be supported by a completed Percent Based Voucher Form.

Applicant Signatures

The land occupler's signature Indicatas agreament ta:

1. Grantthe organization’s representativefs) access to the parcelis] where the conservation practice{s} will be located.

2. Obtein any permits required in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice{s] prior to starting construction of
the practice{s).

3. Beresponsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practice(s) applied under this program in accordance with an
Operation and Malntenance Pian prepared by the technical assistance provider.

4. Not accept cost-share funds, from state sources in excess of 50%, or state and non-state sources that when comblned are in excess of
80% of the total cost to establish the ronservation practice{s). Pre-construction Cover Is exempt from the percent reimbursemeant rate
limitations when utilizing the Flat Rate Payment option. ]

5. rrovide copies of all forms and contracts pertinent to any other state or non-state programs that are contributing funds toward this
project.




Fﬂc and Cooupler

- 31-22 MW &. {},M,,-%

loste Landownzr, ﬁdi-H:mi frem spplicant

-2 % NMarsgnie @- M

(Address, ! diffarent rom applicant Infarmation:

Conservation Practice
The primary practice for which cost-share is requested is: 410 Grade Stabilizatlon Structures, 412 Grassed Waterways
Practice dard(s] or eliglbe comg it[s) Total Project Cost Estimate
Engineered Practice: #Hves [Ono T
410 Grade Stabilization Structures, 412 Grassed Waterways | Ovis Flno $31,600.00

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
| have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice(s) will be installed and deem the
practice(s) needed and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reascmable

echn cal Avslstanca Provider NRCS-GPA 1245 (Practice and Payment Werisheat) anbe wilized 35 the eertihzation af practice completion. An attached, and signed

?{ NRCS CBA 1245 and the &= built can be usrd as the Techmeal Cedlification o the "Vouches and Certification,”
A W

Pre-Construction Caver
Allowed when temporary caver is necessary for future installation of structural conservation practices. A Flat Rate Payment of up to 5150
per acre, not to exceed 10 acres, is allowed as part of a State Cost-Share contract for the installation of structural practice{s).

Amount / Acre (NTE $150/acre) Number of Acres (NTE 10 Acres} Tatzl Amount

Amount Authorized for Financial Asslstance
The arganization beard has authorized the following for financial assistance, total not to exceec% 90.0% of the total cost to establish the
conservation practice plus the pre-construction cover total amount I utilizing the Flat Rate Payment option.

e

rammur.wmmim

$13,349.89

Y2522 | 5ogr <2 A0 /e fav

Amount Program Name Fiscal Year

$13,349.85 WAGZ - Watershed basad funding 2022




PERCENT BASED - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Name: Margaret Deming Contract No.:  2022WAGZ-WC-005

Address: 823 Mayowood Rd SW #417

Total Amount

City, State, Zip:  Rochester, MN 55902 Authorized: $16,752.49

Estimated ————

Project Cost: $36,021.00 % Approved: 80%  (state) 90% (state & non-state)

{frort approved contract or amended contract,

does NOT include Pre- Con. Cover)

Item Quantity Unit Unit Price Cost
Herbst - SE WW Tree Clearing Excavator/Bobcat 5.75 Hours $320.00 $1,840.00
Herbst - Site 1 Tree Clearing Excavator/Bobcat 8 Hours $320.00 $2,560.00
Herbst - Site 2 Tree Clearing Excavator/Bobcat 4 Hours $320.00 $1,280.00
Herbst - Maoving 1 Joh $400.00 $400.00
Timm - Mobilization 1 Job $1,000.00 $1,000.00
Timm - Freight 2 | Each 5200.00 $200.00
Timm - South - 6" 90 degree elbows 2 Each $60.00 $120.00
Timm - South - 6" SDR21 Pipe 30 Ft $16.3125 $1,305.00
Timm - South - Rodent Guard 1 Each $13.00 $13.00
Timm - South - 6" Nonperf tile and fittings 10 Ft $20.00 $200.00
Timm - South - Riser Fabrication 1 Job $275.00 $275.00
Timm - South - Trench cleanup, sloping & compaction 1 Job $500.00 $500.00
Timm - South - Pipe, Intake and tile install 1 lob $1,300.00 $1,300.09
Timm - South - Class C Fill 1,100 Cu.yd $5.50 $6,050.00
Timm - South - Finish Grading 15 Hours 5120.00 5210.00
Timm - North - 6" 90 degree elbows 2 Each $60.00 $120.00
Timm - North - 6" SDR21 Pipe 80 Ft 51631 $1,305.00
Timm - North - Rodent Guard i each $13.00 $13.00
Timm - North - Riser Fabrication 1 lob $275.00 $275.00
Timm ~ North - Trench Cleanup, Sloping, Compaction 1 Job $500.00 $500.00
Timm - North - Pipe and Intake Installation 1 Job $1,200.00 $1,200.00
Timm - North - Class C Fill 1,250 Cu.Yd $5.50 56,875.00
Timm - North - Finish Grading 2 Hours $140.00 $280.00
Timm - North - Stripping and recovering borrow area i lob $1,500.00 $1,500.00
PROJECT COST:

PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

A. Type of request {partial or final): Partial

B. Total cost of practice ta date: $29,321.00

C. Eligible amount {total cost x % approved + P.C.C): $26,388.90 (State Funds)

D. Total other state payment amount:

E. Total non-state payment amount: $12,260.41

F. Total previous partial payments:

G. Pre-Construction Cover payment amount: $0.00 wmm.cawn.-_ _ Ratefac.

H. Maximum payment amount $14,128.49 VY Ry 3

Amount Approved for This Voucher: $14,128.49

(cannat exceed Total Amount Authorized}




PERCENT BASED - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

| certify that this Is an accurate and true summation of the actual costs and quantities of material, labor, and equipment used on the above project. In cases
where the receipts ncludad iterns nat used on the profect, | have corrected them accordingly.

L1525

Payee Signature )

wﬁabwa

Date

| certify that an inspection has been performed and as-built received
and that the items identified under the Cost Information section of
this form have been completed and ara in actordance with the
requested practice standards and specifications.

Tachnical Assley owfitler NRTS-CPR 1245 [Practios Approval and Payment Workshaet)
an ba wtillied a5 the certification of pract pleticn. An hed completed and
slgned NACS-CPA-1245 and as-bullt cn be used as the technleal cerficntion on the
“ugucher and Certification™

e I

I cartify that | have reviewed this voucher and all supporting Information, including
invoices and paid receipts, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the
guantities and hilfed cest or disbursements are accurate and are in accordance
with terms of the contract identified,

S G

Technical Asslstanca Provider =

et 5= 2073

Adminlstrative Sign-off

[ l~15_20273

Date

Date



Cost to Date

$29,321.00

EQIP to Date $12,260.41

90 % of CTD $26,388.90

90% CTD - EQIP TD $14,128.49 *Amount to Pay now
CE remaining $6,700.00

Eqip Remaining $3,406.00

90% of CE Remaining $6,030.00

80% CE Rem - EQIP rem $2,624.00 *Amount to Pay Later
CTD + Cost Remaining $36,021.00 * Total projected cost
90% CTD + C REM $32,418.90

EQIP TD + EQIP REM $15,666.41

90% Total - EQIP Total $16,752.49 * Total SWCD

Total SWCD - Pay now $2,624.00




	314_MN_IR_Brush_Management_2023.pdf
	314_MN_IR_Brush_Management_2023
	Practice Purpose (check all that apply)
	Provided Practice Cost information

	Haase_Soil_Map


	Producer: Mike Haase
	Contract: 
	Location: West Albany 17 & 20
	County: Wabasha
	Farm Name: 
	Tract Number: 2059
	Create the desired plant community consistent with the ecological site or a desired state within the: Off
	Restore or release desired vegetative cover to protect soils control erosion reduce sediment improve: Off
	Maintain modify or enhance fish and wildlife habitat: Off
	Improve forage accessibility quality and quantity for livestock and wildlife: On
	Manage fuel loads to achieve desired results: Off
	Control pervasive plant species to a desired level of treatment that will ultimately contribute to creation: On
	Text1: Clear buckthorn and other woody invasive species to allow more sunlight to penetrate and promote grass growth and good cover on the soil. To improve and repair fence line.


